
COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/
Form 10-Q
May 17, 2004

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004

OR

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from              to             

Commission file number 000-16461

COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)
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Delaware 63-0868361
(State or Other Jurisdiction of

Incorporation or Organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)

68149 Main Street, Blountsville, Alabama 35031
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

(205) 429-1000

(Registrant�s Telephone Number, Including Area Code)

(Former Name, Former Address and Former Fiscal Year, if Changed Since Last Report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days:    x  Yes    ¨  No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act):    ¨  Yes    x  No

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date:

As of April 30, 2004, there were 8,376,746 shares of the registrant�s common stock, $.10 par value per share, outstanding.

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

2



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS REPORT

In this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which we refer to as this �Report�, the words �Company,� �we,� �us� and �our� refer to the combined entities of
Community Bancshares, Inc., Community Bank, 1st Community Credit Corporation, Community Insurance Corp., Southern Select Insurance,
Inc., Community Appraisals, Inc., and Community Funding Corporation.

The words �Community Bancshares,� �Community Bank,� �Community Credit,� �Community Insurance,� �Southern Select,� �Community Appraisals,� and
�Community Funding� refer to each of those entities individually.

SPECIAL CAUTIONARY NOTICE

REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements made or incorporated by reference in this Report are �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of, and subject to the
protections of, Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the �Exchange Act.�

Forward-looking statements include statements with respect to our beliefs, plans, objectives, goals, expectations, anticipations, assumptions,
estimates, intentions, and future performance, and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which may be
beyond our control, and which may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from future results,
performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.

All statements other than statements of historical fact are statements that could be forward-looking statements. You can identify these
forward-looking statements through our use of words such as �may,� �will,� �anticipate,� �hope,� �project,� �assume,� �should,� �indicate,� �would,� �believe,�
�contemplate,� �expect,� �estimate,� �continue,� �plan,� �point to,� �could,� �intend,� �seek,� �target,� and other similar words and expressions of the future. These
forward-looking statements may not be realized due to a variety of factors, including, without limitation:

� future economic or business conditions;

� governmental monetary and fiscal policies, as well as legislative and regulatory changes, including changes in tax laws and
regulations;

� the risks of changes in interest rates on the levels, composition and costs of deposits, loan demand, and the values of loan collateral,
securities, and interest sensitive assets and liabilities;

� interest rate risks and credit risks of borrowers;

� the effects of competition from a wide variety of local, regional, national and other providers of financial, investment and insurance
services;
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� the failure of assumptions underlying the establishment of the allowance for loan losses and other estimates, and the uncertainty and
costs of litigation;

� the risks of mergers, acquisitions and divestures, including, without limitation, the related time and costs of implementing such
transactions, and the possible failure to achieve expected gains, revenue growth and/or expense savings expected from such
transactions;

� changes in accounting policies, rules and practices;

� difficulties with, or changes in the cost or effectiveness of, technology and/or products;

� the effects of war or other conflict, acts of terrorism or other catastrophic events that affect general economic conditions; and

2
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� other factors and other information discussed in this Report, as well as other factors and risks described in any of our other reports that
we make with the SEC under the Exchange Act.

All written or oral statements that are made by or are attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary notice. We have
no obligation and do not undertake to update, revise or correct any of the forward-looking statements after the date of this Report, or after the
respective dates on which such statements otherwise are made.

3
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PART 1

Item 1. Financial Statements.

Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)
March 31,
2004 December 31, 2003

Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 38,190,582 $ 30,370,220
Interest-bearing deposits in banks and federal funds sold 7,065,000 14,550,000

Cash and cash equivalents 45,255,582 44,920,220
Securities available for sale 161,347,807 156,270,593
Loans held for sale 3,661,897 1,821,221
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $11,233,441 and $14,357,624 296,957,340 301,849,451
Capitalized lease receivable 2,936,024 2,959,818
Accrued interest receivable 3,290,584 3,260,957
Premises and equipment, net 21,653,761 22,796,143
Goodwill and other intangible assets, net 2,425,669 2,445,524
Foreclosed assets 7,570,575 6,945,494
Other assets 17,071,712 15,285,190

Total assets $ 562,170,951 $ 558,554,611

Liabilities and stockholders� equity
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing $ 59,417,613 $ 56,255,701
Interest-bearing 390,492,428 397,689,888

Total deposits 449,910,041 453,945,589
Other short-term borrowings 570,000 600,000
FHLB long-term debt 38,000,000 38,000,000
Capitalized lease obligations 3,954,921 3,976,367
Other long-term debt 1,388,244 3,168,502
Trust preferred securities (Note 6) �  10,000,000
Junior subordinated debt (Note 6) 10,310,000 �  
Accrued interest payable 4,463,874 4,248,861
Other liabilities 9,530,473 9,297,672

Total liabilities 518,127,553 523,236,991
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Stockholders� equity
Preferred stock (par value $.10 per share; 200,000 shares authorized; no shares issued or
outstanding) �  �  
Common stock (par value $.10 per share; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 8,586,162 and
6,978,671 shares issued as of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively; 2,191,897
shares of which are exchangeable) 858,616 697,868

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

6



Additional paid-in-capital 48,609,500 40,996,918
Stock warrant outstanding 242,524 �  
Treasury common stock, at cost (89,867 and 86,888 shares, as of March 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively) (910,413) (894,029)
Retained earnings (deficit) (2,020,943) (2,075,986)
Unearned ESOP common stock (119,549 and 123,111 shares as of March 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively) (1,705,628) (1,741,248)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,030,258) (1,665,903)

Total stockholders� equity 44,043,398 35,317,620

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 562,170,951 $ 558,554,611

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

4
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

(Unaudited)

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Interest income:
Loans, including fees $ 6,345,206 $ 7,360,905
Interest on investment securities:
Taxable securities 1,414,476 1,374,647
Tax-exempt securities 73,149 89,325
Federal funds sold 39,272 82,258
Other 49,933 7,110

Total interest income 7,922,036 8,914,245

Interest expense:
Deposits 2,216,389 2,885,208
Short-term borrowings 644 1,150
FHLB long-term debt 569,610 563,350
Capitalized lease obligations 39,579 42,452
Junior subordinated debentures 334,935 314,164
Other long-term debt 32,787 30,471

Total interest expense 3,193,944 3,836,795

Net interest income 4,728,092 5,077,450
Provision for loan losses 299,385 1,289,439

Net interest income, after provision for loan losses 4,428,707 3,788,011
Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposits 663,426 610,558
Insurance commissions. 674,322 563,793
Bank club dues 92,601 106,559
Debt cancellation fees (15,217) 30,115
Securities gains, net 237,992 647,641
Foreclosed assets, net 2,605 �  
Other 144,983 225,537

Total noninterest income 1,800,712 2,184,203

Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 3,072,187 3,328,797
Occupancy 600,521 589,005
Furniture and equipment 364,748 367,391
Insurance 292,027 305,594
Director and committee fees 117,650 122,200
Professional services 658,119 1,061,195
Foreclosed assets, net �  252,728
Disposal or impairment of assets 23,367 �  
Litigation, fraud or burglary 18,076 25,133
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Other 1,025,394 956,760

Total noninterest expense 6,172,089 7,008,803

Income (loss) before income taxes 57,330 (1,036,589)
Income taxes (2,287) 487,479

Net income (loss) $ 55,043 $ (549,110)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

5
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income � continued

(Unaudited)

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic $ 0.01 $ (0.12)
Diluted $ 0.01 $ (0.12)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

6
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity (Unaudited)

Three months ended March 31, 2003 and 2004

Shares of
Common

Stock Issued
Common
Stock

Additional
Paid in

Capital

Stock
Warrant

Outstanding
Treasury

Common Stock
Retained
Earnings

Unearned
ESOP

Common Stock

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income
(Loss) Total

Balance at December 31,
2002 4,810,089 $ 481,009 $ 30,806,862 $ �  $ (441,768) $ 11,023,962 $ (1,999,858) $ 440,750 $ 40,310,957

Comprehensive income:
Net loss during period �  �  �  �  �  (549,110) �  �  (549,110)
Change in unrealized gain
(loss) on securities
available for sale net of
reclassification adjustment
and tax effect �  �  �  �  �  �  �  (684,890) (684,890)

Total comprehensive loss (1,234,000)

Release of ESOP common
stock �  �  (19,278) �  �  �  64,260 �  44,982

Balance at March 31, 2003 4,810,089 $ 481,009 $ 30,787,584 $ �  $ (441,768) $ 10,474,852 $ (1,935,598) $ (244,140) $ 39,121,939

Balance at December 31,
2003 6,978,671 $ 697,868 $ 40,996,918 $ �  $ (894,029) $ (2,075,986) $ (1,741,248) $ (1,665,903) $ 35,317,620

Comprehensive income:
Net income during
period �  �  �  �  55,043 �  �  55,043
Change in unrealized
gain (loss) on securities
available for sale net of
reclassification
adjustments and tax
effect �  �  �  �  �  �  635,645 635,645

Total comprehensive
income 690,688

Issuance of common
stock at $5.35 per share 1,586,771 158,676 8,330,549 �  �  �  �  �  8,489,225

Common stock issuance
costs �  �  (815,047) 242,524 �  �  �  �  (572,523)

Common stock issued in
lieu of cash paid for
directors� fees at $5.35
per share 20,720 2,072 108,478 �  �  �  �  �  110,550

Release of ESOP
common stock �  �  (11,398) �  �  �  35,620 �  24,222
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Treasury common stock
acquired �  �  �  �  (16,384) �  �  �  (16,384)

Balance at March 31,
2004 8,586,162 $ 858,616 $ 48,609,500 $ 242,524 $ (910,413) $ (2,020,943) $ (1,705,628) $ (1,030,258) $ 44,043,398

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 55,043 $ (549,110)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses 299,385 1,289,439
Depreciation and amortization 406,568 444,682
Net amortization of securities. 176,145 169,484
Deferred tax expense 1,229,146 98,168
Realized investment security gains. (237,992) (647,641)
Gain on sale or impairment of premises and equipment (44,271) �  
Realized losses (gains) on foreclosed assets (2,605) 252,728
Decrease (increase) in accrued interest receivable (29,627) 547,076
Increase in accrued interest payable 215,013 214,621
Other (3,055,216) 1,048,937

Net cash (used) provided by operating activities (988,411) 2,868,384

Investing activities:
Proceeds from sales, calls and pay downs of securities available for sale 21,268,450 61,700,976
Proceeds from maturity of securities available for sale �  15,000,000
Purchase of securities available for sale (25,224,408) (76,229,805)
Loan originations and principal collections, net 1,574,137 10,602,672
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment. 911,970 �  
Additions to premises and equipment (112,033) (93,909)
Net proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets 562,591 55,630

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (1,019,293) 11,035,564

Financing activities:
Net increase in demand deposits,
NOW accounts, savings and time open deposit accounts 2,379,479 7,248,363
Net decrease in certificates of deposit (6,415,027) (4,968,574)
Net decrease in short-term borrowings (30,000) (1,523,577)
Decrease in capitalized lease obligations (21,446) (20,282)
Repayment of long-term debt (1,470,258) (100,230)
Issuance of common stock, net of transaction costs 7,916,702 �  
Purchase of common stock into treasury (16,384) �  

Net cash provided by financing activities 2,343,066 635,700

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 335,362 14,539,648
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 44,920,220 40,206,613

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 45,255,582 $ 54,746,261
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows�continued

(Unaudited)

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Interest paid on deposits and borrowed funds $ 2,978,931 $ 3,622,174

Schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Foreclosure of other real estate owned 1,237,524 1,256,642
Loan charge-offs, net of recoveries 3,423,568 950,232
Deconsolidation of special purpose trust (Note 6):
Recognition of the equity investments in the special purpose trust 310,000 �  
Removal of the special purpose trust preferred securities 10,000,000 �  
Recognition of the junior subordinated debt in the special purpose trust 10,310,000 �  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

9
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Note 1 � General

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Community Bancshares, Inc. (�Community Bancshares�) and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, which are hereinafter referred to collectively as the �Company.� The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for interim financial information and
with the instructions to the Securities and Exchange Commission�s (the �Commission�) Form 10-Q and Article 10 of the Commission�s Regulation
S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the three month period ended March 31, 2004 are not
necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2004 or for any other interim periods. For further
information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2003 (the �Form 10-K�).

Certain reclassifications of prior years� amounts have been made to conform to current year presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on
net income, total assets, total liabilities, or stockholders� equity.

Note 2 � Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, �Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities�. FIN 46 defines a variable interest entity (�VIB�) as a
corporation, partnership, trust, or any other legal structure used for business purposes that has: (a) an insufficient amount of equity to permit the
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties; or (b) a group of equity holders that lack the
direct or indirect ability to make decisions about an entity�s activities through voting rights or similar rights; or (c) a group of equity holders who
are not obligated to absorb the expected losses of the entity or the right to receive the expected residual returns of the entity. FIN 46 requires a
VIE to be consolidated by an investor company if the investor company, regardless of voting interests, is subject to a majority (greater than
50%) of the risk of the expected losses from the VIE�s activities or entitled to receive a majority (greater than 50%) of the VIE�s expected residual
returns or both. Prior to FIN 46, a partially-owned entity was only consolidated into the investor company�s consolidated financial statements if it
was controlled by the investor company through voting interests.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision of FIN 46. The Revised Interpretation codifies both the proposed modifications and other
decisions previously issued through certain FASB Staff Positions (FSPs) and supersedes the original Interpretation to include: (1) deferring the
effective date of the Interpretation�s provisions for certain variable interests; (2) providing additional cope exceptions for certain other variable
interests; (3) clarifying the impact of troubled debt restructurings on the requirement to reconsider (a) whether an entity is a VIE or (b) which
party is the primary beneficiary of a VIE; and (4) revising Appendix B of the Interpretation to provide additional guidance on what constitutes a
variable interest. The Revised Interpretation is effective for financial statements of periods ending after December 15, 2003. Entities which
previously adopted the provisions of the original Interpretation had the option of continuing to apply those provisions until the effective date of
the Revised Interpretation or applying the provisions of the Revised Interpretation at an earlier date. As discussed in Note 6, Variable Interest
Entities, the Company adopted FIN 46 on July 1, 2003.
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In March 2004, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (�SAB�) 105, �Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments, which
addresses certain issues regarding the accounting for and disclosure of loan commitments relating to the origination of mortgage loans that will
be held for resale. Such commitments are considered derivatives under the provisions of SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 149, and are
therefore required to be recorded at fair value. SAB 105 stipulates that in recording those commitments no consideration should be given to any
expected future cash flows related to the associated servicing of the future loan. SAB 105 further stipulates that no other internally-developed

10
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

intangible assets, such as customer relationship intangibles, should be recorded as part of the loan commitment derivative. SAB 105 requires
disclosure of accounting policies for loan commitment derivatives, including methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value and any
associated economic hedging strategies. The provisions of SAB 105 are effective for loan commitment derivatives that are entered into after
March 31, 2004. Management does not anticipate that the adoption of SAB 105 will have a materially adverse effect on either the Company�s
consolidated financial position or consolidated results of operations.

Note 3 � Earnings per Common Share

Basic earnings per share represents income available to common stockholders divided by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect additional common shares that would have been outstanding if potentially
dilutive common shares had been issued, as well as any adjustment to income that would result from assumed issuance. Potential common
shares that may be issued by the Company relate solely to outstanding stock options and warrants, and are determined using the treasury stock
method.

Earnings per common share have been computed based on the following:

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Net income (loss) $ 55,043 $ (549,110)
Less: preferred stock dividends �  �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common stock $ 55,043 $ (549,110)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 7,849,078 4,640,527
Effect of dilutive options 32,224 �  

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding used to
calculate diluted earnings per common share 7,881,302 4,640,527

Note 4 � Stock Based Compensation

The Company occasionally grants stock options to purchase the Company�s common stock to officers and directors. The options have been
granted at a strike price equivalent to the deemed current fair value of the Company�s common stock on the grant date and have maximum term
of five years. Vesting traditionally has been immediate. As of March 31, 2004, the Company had outstanding options held by its officers and
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directors to purchase an aggregate of 1,549,500 shares of the Company�s common stock. On February 20, 2004, upon the closing of its private
placement of common stock, the Company became obligated to issue to the placement agent in that offering a warrant (the �Warrant�) to purchase
140,187 shares of the Company�s common stock at an exercise price of $5.89. The warrant expires on February 20, 2008, and until that date, may
be exercised either in cash or pursuant to �cashless exercise�.

11
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

The following sets forth certain information regarding stock options as well as the warrant discussed above for the three months ended March
31, 2004:

Number
of

Shares
Weighted Average
Exercise Price

Balance, December 31, 2003 932,500 $ 8.12

Granted, three months ended March 31, 2004. 862,687 5.45
Expired or cancelled, three months ended March 31, 2004. (105,500) 13.06

Balance, March 31, 2004 1,689,687 6.44

Exercise Prices

Options
Issued

Expiration
Date

Options
Exercisable

Options with exercise price of $5.35 622,500 2009 622,500
Options with exercise price of $5.50 50,000 2009 50,000
Warrant with exercise price of $5.89 140,187 2008 140,187
Options with exercise price of $7.00 629,000 2008 629,000
Options with exercise price of $7.00 155,000 2007 155,000
Options with exercise price of $10.00 88,000 2006 88,000
Options with exercise price of $18.00 5,000 2005 5,000

Total outstanding, March 31, 2004 1,689,687 1,689,687

The Company permits option holders to tender previously owned shares in lieu of cash to pay the exercise price for shares acquired through
option exercise. This technique results in an increase in the number of shares outstanding with little or no increase in capital account balances.
No option holders tendered shares during the three month period ended March 31, 2004.

The Company accounts for its stock based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (�APB 25�),
�Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees� and related interpretations. Generally, stock based compensation expense is not reflected in net
income as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of
grant. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123 (�SFAS 123�), �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation�, the
Company has recorded the Warrant to purchase 140,187 shares of the Company�s common stock, which was issued at the fair value of the
Company�s common stock, using the Black-Scholes model to determine a fair value of $1.73 per share.

12
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

Since the Company�s options granted in 2004 and 2003 vest immediately, for purposes of pro forma disclosure, the compensation expense related
to these options has been recognized in the year granted. The Company�s pro forma information, after giving effect to the deduction for
stock-based employee compensation expenses determined under fair value based method for all awards, net of tax, is as follows:

Three months ended March 31,

2004 2003

Net income (loss):
As reported $ 55,043 $ (549,110)
Deducts:
Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value based
method for all awards, net of tax (945,400) (139,590)

Pro forma net loss $ (890,357) $ (688,700)

Basic earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 0.01 $ (0.12)
Pro forma (0.11) (0.15)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
As reported 0.01 (0.12)
Pro forma (0.11) (0.15)

The weighted average fair values of options granted to officers and directors during the first quarter of 2004 and 2003 and used above for pro
forma disclosures were $2.13 and $2.16 per share, respectively. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of the grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions used:

2004 2003

Dividend yield 0% 0%
Expected volatility .403 .283
Risk free interest rate 3.15% 3.10%
Expected life (in years) 5 5

Community Bank has advisory director boards established in the various markets it serves. These advisory directors are given the option to
receive their fees in cash or stock. Common stock issued in lieu of cash for advisory directors� fees during the first quarter of 2004 was 20,720
shares at a fair market value of $110,550 on the issue date. Directors� fees are accrued when incurred and the aggregate fair market value of the
shares issued is charged to accrued Directors� fees when issued.

13
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

Note 5 � On Balance Sheet Derivatives Instruments and Hedging Activities

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The following table presents the notional value and carrying value amounts of the Company�s derivative positions held for hedging purposes at
both March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. This derivative position was executed in the over-the-counter market.

March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Notional
Value

Carrying
Value

Notional
Value

Carrying
Value

Fair Value Hedges:
Interest rate swap agreement $ 20,000,000 $ 298,000 $ 20,000,000 $ �  

Interest-Rate Risk

The Company uses derivative instruments to manage the risk of earnings fluctuations caused by interest rate volatility. The effect of interest rate
movements on hedged assets or liabilities will generally be offset by the derivative instrument.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company has entered into an interest rate swap to convert fixed rate long-term debt to floating rate debt. The critical terms of the interest
rate swap matches the terms of the corresponding fixed rate long-term debt. All components of each derivative instrument�s gain or loss are
included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness, unless otherwise noted. The Company recognized a decrease to interest expense of $89,784
for the three months ended March 31, 2004 related to its interest rate swap accounted for as a fair value hedge. At March 31, 2004, the interest
rate swap had a carrying value of $298,000 and a weighted average remaining term of 3.2 years. The Company was not a party to any interest
rate swaps during the first quarter of 2003.

Note 6 � Variable Interest Entities

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

22



The Company adopted FIN 46 as of March 31, 2004. As a result, the Company deconsolidated its special purpose trust which was formed for the
issuance of trust preferred securities to outside investors, because it does not absorb a majority of the expected losses or residual returns of the
trusts. The trust was previously consolidated because it is controlled by the Company through a majority voting interest. The effect of such
deconsolidation, as portrayed in the table below, was 1) to remove the trust preferred securities from the consolidated statement of condition; 2)
to recognize the Company�s junior subordinated debt obligation to the special purpose trust; and 3) recognize the Company�s equity investment in
the common stock of the special purpose trust. The junior subordinated debt obligation and equity investment was previously eliminated in
consolidation. The equity investment, totaling $310,000, represents the Company�s maximum exposure to loss as a result of its involvement with
the special purpose trust. The adoption of FIN 46 had no impact on the Company�s net income or earnings per share.
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Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

The following is a summary of the impact of the adoption of FIN 46 as it related to the Company�s March 31, 2004 consolidated balance sheet:

Balance

Prior to
Adjustment

Adjustments
for FIN 46

Adjusted
Balance

(in thousands)
Other assets $ 16,761,712 $ 310,000 $ 17,071,712
Trust preferred securities 10,000,000 (10,000,000) �  
Junior subordinated debentures �  10,310,000 10,310,000

Note 7 � Issuance of Common Stock

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company completed its private placement of common stock, and, as of March 31, 2004, the Company had
sold a total of 3,738,323 shares of its common stock at a price of $5.35 per share, resulting in total net proceeds of approximately $18.3 million.
During the first quarter of 2004, the Company sold 1,586,771 of such shares for net proceeds of $7.9 million. In addition, the Company granted
to those investors who initially purchased shares in the offering prior to December 31, 2003, an option to exchange by December 31, 2008, in
whole but not in part, the shares of the Company�s common stock purchased in the offering for shares of the Company�s newly designated Series
2003 noncumulative preferred stock.

The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has a liquidation preference equal to the aggregate purchase price of the 2,191,897 shares of
common stock initially purchased in the offering, and each whole share of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock will have a liquidation
preference of $500,000. The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has, among other things, the following designations:

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has terms consistent with the Company�s Tier 1 capital treatment for regulatory
purposes;

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock is noncumulative and is not entitled to the payment of, or otherwise accrue, any
dividends;

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock is not entitled to the benefit of any sinking fund or similar arrangement;

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has no preemptive, preferential or other right to purchase, subscribe for or convert into
any other of the Company�s securities;

� The Company is not required to purchase the shares of Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock;
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� Holders of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock do not have registration rights requiring the Company to register the shares
of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock; and

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has no voting power with respect to any Company matters, except in the case of a
merger or a significant acquisition or sales transaction, in which case, the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock will be entitled to
one vote per whole share, and will vote together, as one class, with the holders of our common stock.
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(Unaudited)

The complete terms of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock are set forth in the Certificate of Designation of the Series 2003
Noncumulative Preferred Stock of Community Bancshares, Inc., which the Company has filed with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware as part of its Certificate of Incorporation.

Note 8 � Pension Plan

Components of the Company�s pension plan and benefit restoration plan net periodic benefit cost as of March 31, 2004 are as follows:

Pension Plan
Benefit

Restoration Plan

Interest cost on earned benefit obligations $ 132,256 $ 34,079
Estimated return on plan assets (137,437) �  
Amortization of net experience (gain) loss 5,922 �  

Net periodic benefit cost $ 741 $ 34,079

The Company was required and contributed $783,061 and $829,866 to the pension plan during the first three months of 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

Note 9 � Long-term Debt

On November 3, 1993, the ESOP borrowed $1.2 million from Colonial Bank to purchase shares of the Company�s common stock, and the
Company guaranteed all obligations of the ESOP under this ESOP loan. The ESOP loan has been amended from time to time, including
additional borrowings but was paid off during the first quarter of 2004 with direct financing from the Company. As the ESOP note is paid off,
the Company releases shares from the pledge, and these shares are allocated to ESOP participants annually.

The Company�s loan to the ESOP bears interest at a floating rate at the prime rate of interest. As of March 31, 2004, the interest rate on the note
was 4.0%. Principal and interest payments on the ESOP loan are due monthly through November 16, 2010, with the remaining principal and
interest, if any, due upon that date. The ESOP loan may be prepaid in whole or in part without penalty under the loan agreement. The Company
makes contributions to the ESOP that enables the ESOP to make payments due under the ESOP loan and to make cash distributions to eligible
participants. Under Statement of Position No. 93-6 (�SOP 93-6), �Employer�s Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans�, employers that
sponsor an ESOP with an employer loan should not report the ESOP�s note payable and the employer�s note receivable in the employer�s balance
sheet, nor should interest cost or interest income be recognized on the employer loan. The Company has followed SOP 93-6 accordingly. The
principal balance of the Company�s loan to the ESOP at March 31, 2004, was $1,716,764.
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Note 10 � Subsequent Events

On April 16, 2004, Community Bancshares, Inc. and Community Bank entered into a settlement agreement in which the Company paid cash and
transferred property to the Plaintiff as part of the settlement agreement. As of the date of this report, the balance remaining for contingency loss
reserves was $211,385.

On March 6, 2004, Community Bancshares, Inc. established a line of credit with a commercial bank in the amount of $3,000,000. The rate on
any used portion of the line of credit will be prime plus 50 basis points. It will mature on May 1, 2009, and only interest is due for two years
with principal payments to begin thereafter. As of the date of this report, no draws had been made on the line of credit.
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Note 11 �Contingencies

Background

At a June 20, 2000 meeting of the board of directors of Community Bank, one of Community Bank�s directors brought to the attention of the
board of directors the total amount of money that Community Bank had paid to subcontractors in connection with the construction of a new
Community Bank branch office in Guntersville, Alabama. Based upon the size of this amount, management commenced an investigation into
these expenditures.

At the request of management, the architects and subcontractors involved in the construction project made presentations to the boards of
directors of the Community Bancshares and Community Bank on July 15 and July 18, 2000, respectively. At the July 18, 2000 meeting of the
board of directors of Community Bank, another director alleged that Community Bank had been overcharged by subcontractors on that
construction project, as well as on another construction project that remained uncompleted at that time.

On July 18, 2000, the boards of directors of Community Bancshares and Community Bank appointed a joint committee comprised of
independent directors to investigate these alleged overcharges. The joint committee retained independent legal counsel and an independent
accounting firm to assist its investigation and has since made its report to the boards of directors.

Community Bank�s directors who alleged the construction overcharges also informed bank regulatory agencies and law enforcement authorities
of their concerns. These agencies and authorities conducted their own investigations into this matter. Based on its findings, the FDIC issued
restitution and/or removal orders against Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and
Community Bank, and Larry Bishop, former Vice President of Community Bank. These regulatory actions are still pending at this time. The
board of directors of Community Bancshares and the board of directors of Community Bank terminated Kennon R. Patterson, Sr. on January 27,
2003, and the board of directors of Community Bank terminated Larry Bishop on February 6, 2003. On October 29, 2003, the United States
Department of Justice announced the filing of a 25-count indictment against Messrs. Patterson and Bishop, and a construction contractor, in
connection with a scheme to divest Community Bank�s funds for Mr. Patterson�s personal benefit. On November 14, 2003, Mr. Patterson
informed Community Bancshares that he was taking a leave of absence from Community Bancshares� board of directors pending a resolution of
the criminal charges against him. Mr. Patterson stated that he would not seek re-election to Community Bancshares� board of directors if the
criminal charges were not resolved prior to the expiration of his current term in 2005. Community Bancshares and Community Bank continue to
seek Mr. Patterson�s resignation as a director of Community Bancshares and recover all amounts owed by Mr. Patterson to Community Bank.

Patterson Litigation

Plaintiffs: Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., Community Bancshares�s former Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Defendants:
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Community Bancshares, Community Bank, five of the directors of Community Bancshares and Community
Bank, and Powell, Goldstein, Frazer and Murphy, LLP, as counsel to Community Bank�s Audit Committee

On April 9, 2003, Mr. Patterson filed an adversary proceeding against the defendants in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern
District of Alabama in connection with his petition for protection under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. Mr. Patterson�s
complaint:

� alleges that Community Bancshares breached its employment agreement with Mr. Patterson by terminating his employment on
January 27, 2003 and failing to pay him for compensation and benefits that had accrued prior to his termination; and

� alleges that Community Bank, members of Community Bank�s Audit Committee, the Audit Committee�s independent counsel and
Community Bancshares� current Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer conspired to interfere with Mr. Patterson�s contract
and business relationship with Community Bancshares.
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(Unaudited)

The suit seeks damages in excess of $150.0 million for, among other things, lost compensation and benefits, mental anguish, and damage to Mr.
Patterson�s reputation. Community Bancshares presently believes that this lawsuit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend itself against
this action.

On May 9, 2003 the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the suit, and, on June 17, 2003, the court denied the motion to dismiss the suit as to
Community Bancshares, Community Bank and the named directors. On July 7, 2003, those defendants filed a counterclaim against Mr.
Patterson asserting that Mr. Patterson breached his employment agreement with Community Bancshares, engaged in fraudulent conduct, and
converted property belonging to Community Bank to his personal use.

On January 12, 2004, the bankruptcy proceeding filed by Mr. Patterson was dismissed without prejudice. Community Bancshares, Community
Bank and the individual defendants moved to dismiss the adversary proceeding in bankruptcy filed against them by Mr. Patterson. That motion
is currently under consideration by the Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Alabama.

Further, on March 15, 2004 the Employee Stock Ownership Plan, or �ESOP,� of Community Bancshares, together with the ESOP trustee, North
Star Trust Company, filed suit in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama against Mr. Patterson. In the lawsuit, the
ESOP seeks damages for alleged breaches of fiduciary duty by Mr. Patterson, and both the ESOP and the trustee seek a declaratory judgment
that the ESOP has a right of set-off against Mr. Patterson�s account in the ESOP, and the ESOP is not required to make a distribution of funds to
Mr. Patterson.

Corr Family Litigation

Plaintiffs: Bryan A. Corr and six other of Community Bancshares� stockholders related to Mr. Corr

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, and certain named directors and officers of Community Bancshares
and Community Bank

On September 14, 2000, the plaintiffs filed an action against the defendants in the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama, alleging that the
named directors actively participated in or ratified the misappropriation of corporate income by Mr. Patterson and others. Because the action was
not styled as a stockholder derivative action, on January 3, 2001, the defendants filed a motion for summary judgment on the basis that these
claims are derivative in nature and cannot be brought on behalf of individual stockholders. On May 15, 2003, the court granted the defendants�
motion for summary judgment, and the plaintiffs have appealed the court�s ruling.

On April 16, 2004, Community Bancshares and Community Bank entered into a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs pursuant to which
Community Bancshares and Community Bank will be dismissed with prejudice as defendants in this lawsuit. The individual defendants will also
be dismissed with prejudice following their execution of a similar settlement agreement.
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Benson Litigation

Plaintiffs: M. Lewis Benson, Doris E. Benson, John M. Packard, Jr. and Andy C. Mann, four of Community Bancshares�
stockholders

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, certain of the present and former directors of Community Bancshares
and Community Bank, an employee of Community Bank and two construction subcontractors previously hired
by the Company

On July 21, 2000, the plaintiffs filed a lawsuit, styled as a stockholder derivative suit, in the state Circuit Court of Marshall County, Alabama
against the defendants, relating to alleged overcharges in construction costs. At the time, these charges were being investigated by a joint
committee of the boards of directors of Community Bancshares and Community Bank.

The complaint:

� alleges that the directors, officers and employee named as defendants (i) breached their fiduciary duties, (ii) failed to properly
supervise officers and agents of Community Bancshares and Community Bank, and (iii) permitted waste of corporate assets by
permitting the subcontractor defendants to overcharge Community Bank in connection with the construction of two new Community
Bank branch offices, and to perform the construction work without written contracts, budgets, performance guarantees and assurances
of indemnification;

� alleges that Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., the Company�s former Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, breached his fiduciary
duties by permitting the two named subcontractors to overcharge for work performed on the two construction projects in exchange for
discounted charges for work these subcontractors performed in connection with the construction of Mr. Patterson�s residence;

� alleges that the director defendants knew or should have known of this alleged arrangement between Mr. Patterson and the
subcontractors; and

� alleges that Mr. Patterson, the Community Bank employee and the two subcontractor defendants made false representations and
suppressed information about the overcharges and arrangement between Mr. Patterson and the subcontractors.

On August 15, 2000, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint that generally reiterates the allegations of the original complaint, and further:

� alleges that the Bank was overcharged on all construction projects from January 1997 to the present; and

�
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alleges that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties and are guilty of gross financial mismanagement, including making or
approving loans and taking improper actions to conceal the fact that the loans were uncollectible.

On September 18, 2000, the plaintiffs filed a second amended complaint generally reiterating the allegations of the original and first amended
complaints, and further:

� alleging that the plaintiffs were improperly denied their rights to inspect and copy certain records of Community Bancshares and
Community Bank; and
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� alleging that the directors of Community Bancshares abdicated their roles as directors either by express agreement or as a result of
wantonness and gross negligence.

The second amended complaint further asserts that the counts involving inspection of corporate records and director abdication are individual,
non-derivative claims. The second amended complaint seeks, on behalf of Community Bancshares, an unspecified amount of compensatory
damages in excess of $1.0 million, punitive damages, disgorgement of improperly paid profits and appropriate equitable relief. Upon a motion of
the defendants, the case was transferred to the state Circuit Court in Blount County, Alabama by order dated September 21, 2000, as amended on
October 12, 2000.

Tentative settlements of the lawsuit were announced in November 2002, August 2003 and November 2003 but were not finalized.

On January 6, 2004, the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama disapproved a proposed settlement of the Benson and Packard derivative
lawsuits. Subsequently, another settlement proposal was made by the individual defendants, other than Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., directly to
Community Bancshares and Community Bank. Pursuant to this new settlement, Community Bank would receive $1.655 million, less any fees
awarded by the Court to the plaintiffs� attorneys. A special committee of the Boards of Directors of the two companies, consisting of the
members who are not defendants in the cases, accepted the offer which was then was filed with the Court on February 19, 2004. No hearing on
the motion has yet been set. All proceedings in these cases have been stayed pending a decision from the Supreme Court of Alabama as to
whether the cases can proceed as to Mr. Patterson and Larry Bishop prior to their trial on criminal charges.

On or about April 5, 2004, Travelers� Casualty and Surety Company of America filed a motion for permission to intervene in the Benson
litigation asserting that, to the extent that it is required to reimburse Community Bancshares and Community Bank for losses pursuant to the
Company�s fidelity bond, it will be subrogated to the derivative claims made on behalf of Community Bancshares and Community Bank in the
Benson litigation.

Packard Derivative Litigation

Plaintiffs: M. Lewis Benson, Doris E. Benson, John M. Packard, Jr. and Andy C. Mann, four of Community Bancshares�
stockholders

Defendants: Sheffield Electrical Contractors, Inc., Steve Sheffield, Jay Bolden, Dudley, Hopton-Jones, Sims & Freeman,
PLLP, Glynn C. Debter, Kennon R. Patterson, Jr., Robert O. Summerford, Jimmie A. Trotter, John L. Lewis, Jr.,
Merritt M. Robbins, Stacey W. Mann, B. K. Walker, Jr., Denny Kelly, Roy B. Jackson, Loy D. McGruder, and
Hodge Patterson

On April 4, 2003, the plaintiffs, which are the same as in the Benson case described above, filed a derivative action against the defendants. This
action, while stemming from the same facts alleged in the Benson Litigation, is based not upon what the director-defendants �did (and did not do)
before learning of the over billing [sic.] allegations against [Mr.] Patterson in July 2000� but, instead, is based upon �what they have done (and
failed to do) after the filing of the Benson lawsuit � that is, after they learned of the allegations against [Mr.] Patterson in July 2000.�
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On June 18, 2003, the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama granted the motion filed by Community Bancshares, Community Bank and
most of the individual defendants to transfer the suit to the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama.

20

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

35



Community Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements�continued

(Unaudited)

On or about October 1, 2003, one of the defendants, Dudley, Hopton-Jones, Sims & Freeman, PLLP, formerly the certified public accountants
and outside auditors for Community Bancshares and Community Bank, filed a cross-claim against Community Bank, Community Bancshares,
Glynn C. Debter, Kennon R. Patterson, Jr., Robert O. Summerford, Jimmie A. Trotter, John L. Lewis, Jr., Merritt M. Robbins, Stacey W. Mann,
B. K. Walker, Jr., Denny Kelly, Roy B. Jackson, Loy D. McGruder, and Hodge Patterson, all of whom are directors or former directors of
Community Bancshares and/or Community Bank. The cross-claim demands �compensatory damages, interest, and costs, including the amount of
any adverse judgment entered in this cause� against Dudley, Hopton-Jones. Punitive damages are also demanded in some counts. The basis for
the claims is common law indemnity, contractual indemnity, negligence, misrepresentation, suppression, and concealment of material facts, and,
civil conspiracy.

On November 11, 2003 Community Bancshares, Community Bank, and certain individual defendants entered into an agreement to settle this
case, which was not finalized.

On January 6, 2004, the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama disapproved a proposed settlement of the Benson and Packard derivative
lawsuits. Subsequently, another settlement proposal was made by the individual defendants, other than Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., directly to
Community Bancshares and Community Bank. Pursuant to this new settlement, Community Bank would receive $1.655 million, less any fees
awarded by the Court to the plaintiffs� attorneys. A special committee of the Boards of Directors of the two companies, consisting of the
members who are not defendants in the cases, accepted the offer which was then was filed with the Court on February 19, 2004. No hearing on
the motion has yet been set. All proceedings in these cases have been stayed pending a decision from the Supreme Court of Alabama as to
whether the cases can proceed as to Mr. Patterson and Larry Bishop prior to their trial on criminal charges.

Lending Acts Litigation

Plaintiffs: William Alston, Murphy Howard, and Jason Tittle

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, Holsombeck Motors, Inc., Lee Brown d/b/a
Alabama Bond & Investigation a/k/a ABI Recovery, Chris Holmes d/b/a Alabama Bond &
Investigation a/k/a ABI Recovery, Regina Holsombeck, Kennon �Ken� Patterson, Sr., Hodge
Patterson, James Timothy �Tim� Hodge, Ernie Stephens, and the State of Alabama Department of
Revenue

On October 11, 2002, the plaintiffs filed a class action against the defendants alleging that Community Bank and others conspired or used
extortionate methods to effect a lending scheme of �churning phantom loans,� and that profits from the scheme were used to secure an interest in
and/or to invest in an enterprise that affects interstate commerce. The plaintiffs specifically allege that Community Bank used various methods
to get uneducated customers with fair to poor credit to sign numerous �phantom loans� when the customers only intended to sign for one loan.
Claims include racketeering activity within the meaning of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act of 1970, conspiracy,
spoliation, conversion, negligence, wantonness, outrage, and civil conspiracy.

On or about February 17, 2004, an amended complaint was filed in this lending acts litigation. The amended complaint, which completely
replaces the original complaint, omits class action and racketeering claims and alleges violations of the Truth in Lending Act and Regulation Z

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

36



of the Federal Reserve Board in addition to conversion, negligence, outrage, suppression, fraud and misrepresentation, trespass, conspiracy and
failure to provide notice before disposition of collateral for loans. On April 2, 2004, eighty-one individuals, most of whom were formerly
members of the purported class in the lending acts litigation filed by William Alston, filed suit against Community Bancshares, Community
Bank and a former Community Bank employee in the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama. This suit claims that the defendants injured
the plaintiffs, primarily in connection with lending at Community Bank�s office in Double Springs, Alabama, by wrongfully taking property,
committing fraud, furnishing
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inaccurate information to credit reporting agencies, negligently hiring, training and supervising employees, negligently handling customer
accounts, altering loan documents and failing to honor oral and written contracts with the plaintiffs.

Employee Litigation

Plaintiffs: Bishop K. Walker, Jr., former Senior Executive Vice President and General Counsel of
Community Bancshares, and his wife, Wanda Walker, and Denny G. Kelly, former President of
Community Bank, and his wife, Arlene Kelly

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., and a number of
unidentified defendants

On May 5, 2003, the plaintiffs filed separate suits in the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama, against the defendants alleging that they were
induced to retire based upon misrepresentations made by Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., who at the time was Community Bancshares� Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer. The plaintiffs claim that Mr. Patterson�s actions constituted fraud, promissory fraud, fraudulent
suppression, fraud in the inducement, deceit, fraudulent deceit, negligence, recklessness, wantonness and breach of contract. The complaints
seek an unspecified amount of compensatory and punitive damages.

On October 23, 2003 Community Bancshares and Community Bank filed counter claims against Mr. Walker and Mr. Kelly seeking repayment
of amounts paid to them as part of a severance arrangement and, in the case of Mr. Kelly, amount owed to Community Bank in connection with
the two loans from Community Bank to Mr. Kelly.

Mr. Kelly and Mr. Walker each filed an amended complaint on or about April 20, 2004. The amended complaints add Mrs. Kelly and Mrs.
Walker as parties plaintiff and allege that representations were made by the defendants to Mrs. Kelly and Mrs. Walker that the defendants would
purchase their personal and jointly owned stock of the Company. The complaints assert that the defendants� failure to purchase such stock
constitutes promissory fraud, fraudulent misrepresentation, fraudulent suppression, negligence and/or wantonness. Mr. Walker�s amended
complaint also seeks damages based on Community Bank�s refusal to accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure on Mr. Walker�s home.

Other Litigation

In addition to the foregoing, Community Bancshares and its affiliates also are from time to time parties to other legal proceedings arising in the
ordinary course of Community Bancshares� business. Community Bancshares presently believe that, other than the litigation discussed above,
there is no other litigation to which Community Bancshares or its affiliates presently are subject that, if such litigation were to result in an
outcome unfavorable to Community Bancshares, would, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on Community
Bancshares� financial condition or results of operations.
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Community Bancshares� Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that, in certain circumstances, Community Bancshares will indemnify
its directors and officers, and, provided such persons acted in accordance with the standards set forth in the Delaware General Corporation Law
and Community Bancshares� organizational documents, advance expenses to its directors and officers in connection with investigations and
proceedings in connection with their service as officers and directors of Community Bancshares.
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Contingency Losses

In all claims against the Company, management has assessed where losses are both probable and can be reasonably estimated. As a result of this
assessment, the Company accrued $2,500,000 for gross possible losses during 2003. As of March 31, 2004, $2,411,385 of this reserve remained
and is reported in other liabilities on the Company�s balance sheet. The difference of $88,615 was the result of a settlement agreement reached
during the first quarter of 2004 wherein the Company paid cash as part of the settlement.
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Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

This discussion is intended to assist in an understanding of the financial condition and results of operations of Community Bancshares, Inc. and
its subsidiaries. Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, the term �Company� includes Community Bancshares, Inc. and its subsidiaries, and
the terms �Bank� and �Community Bank� refer to Community Bank, the Company�s wholly-owned commercial banking subsidiary. This analysis
should be read in conjunction with the unaudited financial statements and related notes appearing in Item 1 of this Report and Management�s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the notes to consolidated financial statements appearing in the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003.

Overview

We conduct our operations, which consist primarily of traditional commercial banking operations, through Community Bank and its
subsidiaries. Through Community Bank and its subsidiaries, we provide a full range of financial services to individual and corporate customers
in nine counties in north Alabama � Blount, Cullman, DeKalb, Etowah, Lauderdale, Limestone, Madison, Marshall and Morgan Counties; two
counties in northwest Alabama � Marion and Winston Counties; and two counties in southwest Alabama � Marengo and Perry Counties. The retail
nature of Community Bank�s commercial banking operations allows for diversification of depositors and borrowers, and Community Bank�s
management believes it is not dependent upon a single or a few customers. Community Bank does not have a significant portion of commercial
banking loans concentrated within a single industry or group of related industries. Also, we do not consider our commercial banking operations
to be seasonal in nature.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company had a loss of approximately $13.1 million. In comparison, the Company reported net
income of approximately $904,000 for the year ended December 31, 2002. This approximately $14.0 million change is attributable to a variety
factors, including, among other things:

� income of approximately $8.5 million from discontinued operations which was recorded in the Company�s 2002 net income, and no
similar income realized in 2003;

� an increase of approximately $7.1 million in noninterest expenses due to: (i) increased professional fees associated with continued
litigation and regulatory issues the Company has been confronting; (ii) increased foreclosed assets and related costs, as the Company
has identified and addressed problems in its loan portfolio and the resulting increase in foreclosed assets, (iii) impairments on fixed
assets as part of the Company�s branch rationalization decisions, and (iv) losses that were realized on certain pending litigation matters;

� a decline of approximately $4.6 million in net interest income occurred in 2003, primarily due to: (i) lower levels of earning assets,
resulting from the Company�s decreased new loan growth and an increase in contractual and early payments, as well as charge-offs and
foreclosures, and (ii) lower yields on earning assets due to: (x) an overall lower interest rate environment, (y) increased nonaccrual
loans, and (z) increased levels of investment securities, which typically have lower yields than loans; and

� an increase of approximately $1.4 million in the provision for loan losses, reflecting the Company�s continuing efforts to timely
identify and resolve problem loans.

These factors were partially offset by a related tax benefit during 2003 of approximately $8.1 million.
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For the first quarter of 2004, the Company had net income of approximately $55,000, which represented an increase of $604,000 from the
Company�s net loss of $549,000 for the first quarter of 2003. This increase in net income was attributable to, among other things, the decrease in
the provision for loan losses and noninterest expenses, and were partially offset by decreases in net interest income and noninterest income.
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During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company commenced a private placement of its common stock, and, as of December 31, 2003, the
Company had sold 2,151,552 shares of its common stock at a price of $5.35 per share, resulting in net proceeds of approximately $10.4 million.
In addition, the Company granted to those investors who initially purchased shares in the offering prior to December 31, 2003, an option to
exchange by December 31, 2008, in whole but not in part, the shares of the Company�s common stock purchased in the offering for shares of the
Company�s newly designated Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock. The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has a liquidation
preference equal to the aggregate purchase price of the 2,191,897 shares of common stock initially purchased in the offering, and each whole
share of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock will have a liquidation preference of $500,000. The Company completed this offering on
February 20, 2004, selling an additional 1,586,771 shares of its common stock for $7.9 million of additional net proceeds, resulting in the sale of
a total of 3,738,323 shares for total net proceeds from the offering of $18.3 million.

In connection with the offering, the Company entered into an engagement letter with FIG Partners, L.L.C., an affiliate of Burke Capital Group,
L.L.C., pursuant to which FIG Partners agreed to serve as placement agent for the offering, and the Company agreed to grant to FIG Partners,
upon the closing of the offering, a warrant to purchase shares of the Company�s common stock. In connection with the closing of the offering on
February 20, 2004, the Company became obligated to issue to FIG Partners a warrant to purchase up to 140,187 shares of the Company�s
common stock at an exercise price of $5.89 per share. The warrant expires on February 20, 2008, and, until that date, may be exercised either in
cash or pursuant to a �cashless exercise.�

Primary Sources of Revenues and Expenses

Net Interest Income

While Community Bank provides most traditional banking services, its principal activities as a community bank are the taking of demand and
time deposits and the making of secured and unsecured consumer loans and commercial loans in its markets. As a result, our principal source of
revenue is net interest income at Community Bank. Net interest income is the difference between:

� income we receive on our interest-earning assets, such as investment securities and loans; and

� payments we make on our interest-bearing sources of funds, such as deposits and borrowings.

The level of net interest income is determined primarily by the average balances, or volume, of interest-earning assets and the various rate
spreads between the interest-earning assets and our funding sources. Changes in our net interest income from period to period result from,
among other things:

� increases or decreases in the volumes of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities;

� increases or decreases in the average rates earned and paid on those assets and liabilities;

� our ability to manage the interest-earning asset portfolio, which includes loans;

� the availability and costs of particular sources of funds, such as non-interest bearing deposits; and
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� our ability to �match� our liabilities to fund our assets.

Net Noninterest Income

Our net noninterest revenues consist primarily of:

� service charges on customer deposit accounts;

� insurance commissions;
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� securities gains or losses; and

� other service fees charged to customers.

Our net noninterest expenses consist primarily of:

� salaries and employee benefits;

� costs to hold and maintain premises and equipment;

� insurance;

� director and committee fees;

� professional service fees, especially legal and accounting; and

� litigation losses.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company�s accounting policies are established in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and general
practices within the Company�s industry. The application of certain of these accounting policies involves a significant amount of judgment as
well as the use of estimates and assumptions based upon information that the Company has at the time. These estimates and judgments involve
significant uncertainties, and are susceptible to change. If different assumptions or conditions were to prevail, depending upon the magnitude of
any discrepancies from the Company�s estimates and judgments, then the Company�s financial condition and results of operations may prove to
be materially different from the presentation herein.

The Company recognizes the following as critical accounting policies:

� Accounting for Allowance for Loan Losses. Management analyzes the loan portfolio to determine the adequacy of the allowance for
loan losses and the appropriate provision required to maintain a level that management considers to be adequate to absorb anticipated
loan losses. When management believes that the collection of the principal of a loan is unlikely, that loan is charged off against the
allowance for loan losses. Subsequent recoveries of principal on that loan are added back to the allowance for loan losses.
Management�s evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is based on a formal analysis which assesses the risks within
the loan portfolio. Among other factors that management considers are the following:

� the Company�s past loan loss experience;

� known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio, including past due and nonperforming loans;
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� adverse situations that may affect the borrowers� ability to repay those loans;

� the estimated value of any underlying collateral;

� the reviews of regulators; and

� an analysis of current economic conditions.
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The consideration and application of many of these factors involve assumptions, estimates and judgments that are inherently uncertain and are
subject to change. Management believes that the allowance for loan losses was adequate at March 31, 2004. While management uses available
information to recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance for loan losses may be necessary based on economic changes and
changes to various borrowers. Certain economic and interest rate factors could have a material effect on the determination of the allowance for
loan losses. Our allowance for loan losses is also subject to regulatory examinations and determinations as to adequacy, which may take into
account such factors as the methodology used to calculate the allowance for loan losses and the size of the allowance for loan losses in
comparison to a group of peer banks identified by our regulators. During their routine examinations of banks, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation and the Alabama State Banking Department may require a bank to make additional provisions to its allowance for loan losses
where, in the opinion of the regulators, credit evaluations and allowance for loan loss methodology differ materially from those of management.

� Accounting for Income Taxes. The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. The Company�s
determination of the deferred and current provision for income taxes requires analysis by the Company�s management of certain transactions
and the related tax laws and regulations applicable to those transactions. Management exercises significant judgment in evaluating the
amount and timing of the recognition of the resulting tax liabilities and assets. Those judgments and estimates are re-evaluated on a
continual basis as regulatory and business factors change. However, because management�s judgments and estimates are inherently
subjective and subject to change, there can be no assurance that the Company�s determination of the provision for income taxes will not be
changed, upward or downward, in future periods.

� Accounting for Contingencies. Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 5 (�SFAS 5�), �Accounting for Contingencies,� defines
a contingency as an existing condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible gain or loss. It will
ultimately be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. SFAS 5 defines the different levels of probability as to
whether or not future events will confirm the existence of a loss as follows:

� �probable� � meaning that the future event or events are likely to occur;

� �reasonably possible� � meaning that the chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than likely; or

� �remote� � meaning that the chance of the future event or events is slight.

Professional judgment is required to classify the likelihood of the future events occurring. In assessing these levels of probability, management
acquires all relevant information concerning the uncertain set of circumstances. An accrual of a loss occurs when it is both probable that an asset
has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and when the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated.

As discussed in Note 11 to the Company�s consolidated financial statements, legal proceedings are pending or threatened against the Company,
its subsidiaries as well as their respective indemnities. Except as discussed in Note 11:

� management has not concluded that it is probable that a loss has been incurred in any pending litigation;

� management is unable to make a meaningful estimate of the amount or range of loss that could result from an unfavorable
outcome of pending litigation; and

� accordingly, management has not provided any amounts in the consolidated financial statements for unfavorable outcome, if
any.
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As discussed in Note 11, as of December 31, 2003, the Company had accrued $2.5 million for potential losses on pending litigation, where in
management�s best judgment, these losses were both probable and reasonably estimated. These estimates were based on current circumstances of
pending matters, and, although management believes the loss recognized was appropriate, circumstances could change resulting in a different
amount of loss. As of March 31, 2004, the balance accrued for potential losses was $2.4 million. Management believes in their best judgment,
the remaining accrued balance for losses on pending litigation are both probable and reasonably estimated. The decrease in the reserve was the
result of a settlement agreement reached, which included cash paid to the plaintiff. In addition, a subsequent lawsuit was settled in April 2004,
and the reserve balance as of the date of this report is $211,385.

The present litigation environment is substantially uncertain, and it is possible that the Company�s consolidated results of operations, cash flows
or financial position could be materially affected by unfavorable outcomes or settlements of certain pending litigation. All such cases are, and
will continue to be, vigorously defended. However, the Company and its subsidiaries may enter into discussions in an attempt to settle particular
cases if it is in the best interests of the Company�s stockholders to do so.

� Accounting for Impaired Assets. Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 144 (�SFAS 144�), �Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,� requires long-lived assets to be sold to be classified as held for sale when certain criteria are met. A
long-lived asset classified as held for sale is measured at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell and no longer
depreciated while it is classified as held for sale. As of December 31, 2003, the Company has classified three properties as held for sale.
Consequently, the Company incurred a loss of $928,397 on these assets in transferring them to held for sale. The Company used estimates in
determining the fair values of these assets and, although the Company believes the fair values established are reasonable, it is possible that
the Company�s results of operations, cash flows or financial position could be materially affected by the eventual sale of the assets. During
the quarter ended March 31, 2004, one of these properties was sold and the Company recognized a $50,000 gain in the sale.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

As of March 31, 2004 compared to December 31, 2003

General

The Company�s total assets at March 31, 2004 were $562.2 million, an increase of $3.6 million, or 0.6%, from $558.6 million at December 31,
2003. The Company continued to experience declines in loans of $4.8 million during 2004 due to pay-offs in the loan portfolio and an increase
in loans held for sale. The Company has, however, seen improvements in new loan growth for the first quarter of 2004. The Company also
experienced a decline in deposits since year-end 2003 of $4.0 million, or 0.9%, primarily the result of management�s decision not to rebid on
higher priced certificates of deposits, since the decline in loans has reduced our funding needs and we have sought to focus on building
profitable relationships. Funding is not currently needed for liquidity at the Company�s subsidiary, Community Bank. Noninterest-bearing
deposits increased $3.1 million, or 5.5%, from December 31, 2003 to March 31, 2004, and interest-bearing deposits have decreased by $7.2
million, or 1.8%.

Earning Assets

The earning assets of the Company principally are comprised of:
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� loans;

� investment securities;

� interest-bearing balances in other banks; and

� federal funds sold.
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The Company�s investment securities portfolio is used by the Company to make various term investments, to provide a source of liquidity for the
Company and to serve as collateral to secure certain government deposits. The Company�s investment securities increased $5.0 million to $161.3
million at March 31, 2004, from $156.3 million at December 31, 2003. This 3.2% increase in investment securities was related to the decreases
in the loan portfolio and federal funds sold and the Company�s reinvestment of such funds in securities. The Company also maintains short-term
investments in the form of interest-bearing deposits with other banks. These interest-bearing deposits with other banks amounted to $260,000 at
March 31, 2004, which equaled the December 31, 2003 balance. At March 31, 2004, the Company had $6.8 million in federal funds sold,
compared to $14.3 million at December 31, 2003, representing a decrease of $7.5 million, or 52.4%. This significant decline in the Company�s
federal funds sold is due to the Company�s focus on increasing higher yielding investment securities by shifting funds away from federal funds.

Cash due from banks increased $7.8 million during the first three months of 2004, from $30.4 million at December 31, 2003 to $38.2 million at
March 31, 2004. This increase is the result of excess cash carried and awaiting settlement of security purchases expected to occur in April 2004.

Loans comprise the largest single category of the Company�s earning assets. Loans, net of unearned income, but before the allowance for loan
losses, were $308.2 million at March 31, 2004, which represented a decrease of approximately $8.0 million, or 2.5%, from $316.2 million at
December 31, 2003. Loans held for sale increased $1.9 million to $3.7 million at March 31, 2004 from $1.8 million at December 31, 2003 as the
Company prepared to sell more if its nonperforming loans. The held for sale portfolio presently is expected to be sold in April 2004.

Nonperforming Assets and Past Due Loans

The Company�s nonperforming assets primarily are comprised of:

� nonaccruing loans;

� loans 90 days past due or greater;

� restructured loans;

� nonaccruing securities; and

� other real estate owned.

Between December 31, 2003 and March 31, 2004, the Company�s ratio of the allowance for loan losses to these total nonperforming assets
declined from 59.62% at year-end 2003 to 52.61% at March 31, 2004, but has increased significantly from 34.98% at March 31, 2003. The ratio
of total nonperforming assets to total assets decreased to 3.80% at March 31, 2004, from 4.31% at year-end 2003, while the ratio of
nonperforming loans to total loans, net of unearned income, decreased to 4.47% at March 31, 2004 from 5.42% at December 31, 2003. These
changes were primarily due to a decrease in nonaccruing loans of $2.8 million, or 19.9%, to $11.3 million at March 31, 2004, from nonaccruing
loans of $14.1 million at December 31, 2003, due in large part to ongoing sales of nonperforming loans to third parties. It is the Company�s
present policy to place loans on nonaccrual status when a borrower files for bankruptcy protection. The decrease related to the nonperforming
loans were partially offset by the increase in other real estate owned of $0.7 million, or 10.1%, to $7.6 million at March 31, 2004, from other real
estate owned of $6.9 million at December 31, 2003, as the Company has taken actions to foreclose on certain of its problem real estate loans.
Loans 90 days or more past due decreased to $0.1 million at March 31, 2004, from $0.6 million at December 31, 2003. Total nonperforming
assets decreased $2.7 million, or 11.2%, to $21.4 million at March 31, 2004, from total nonperforming assets of $24.1 million at December 31,
2003. The Company continues to recognize problem assets that have resulted from the credit standards applied by, and other actions of, prior
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management. This
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recognition, together with the improvement in the Company�s credit standards has resulted in significantly higher than normal nonperforming
assets. During the first quarter of 2004, the Company has had some success in selling these loans causing a reduction in nonperforming asset
balances.

The following table summarizes the Company�s nonperforming assets at March 31, 2004 and 2003, as well as December 31, 2003.

NONPERFORMING ASSETS

March 31, December 31,

2004 2003 2003

(Dollars in Thousands)
Nonaccruing loans $ 11,288 $ 17,651 $ 14,138
Loans past due 90 days or more 134 356 611
Restructured loans 2,360 2,433 2,390

Total nonperforming loans. 13,782 20,440 17,139
Other real estate owned 7,571 8,503 6,945

Total nonperforming assets $ 21,353 $ 28,943 $ 24,084

Ratios:
Allowance for loan losses to loans, net of unearned income 3.64% 2.92% 4.54%
Allowance for loan losses to total nonperforming assets 52.61 34.98 59.62
Total nonperforming loans to total loans (net of unearned income) 4.47 5.90 5.42
Total nonperforming assets to total assets 3.80 5.11 4.31

Funding and Other Debt Obligations

The Company�s primary sources of funding are from deposits from the customers of Community Bank and from the Company�s short and
long-term borrowings. Total deposits of $449.9 million at March 31, 2004 reflected a decrease of $4.0 million, or 0.9%, from total deposits of
$453.9 million at year-end 2003. Deposits are Community Bank�s primary source of funds. Noninterest-bearing deposits increased $3.1 million,
or 5.5%, to $59.4 million at March 31, 2004, from $56.3 million at December 31, 2003, while interest-bearing deposits decreased $7.2 million,
or 1.8%, to $390.5 million at March 31, 2004, from $397.7 million at December 31, 2003. Certificates of deposit and other time deposits of
$100,000 or more decreased $0.7 million, or 1.0%, to $68.6 million at March 31, 2004, from $69.3 million at December 31, 2003. Total
short-term borrowings decreased $30,000 to $570,000 at March 31, 2004 from $600,000 at December 31, 2003.

On March 6, 2004, Community Bancshares, Inc. established a line of credit with a commercial bank in the amount of $3,000,000. The rate on
any used portion of the line of credit will be prime plus 50 basis points. It will mature on May 1, 2009, and only interest is due for two years
with principal payments to begin thereafter. As of the date of this report, no draws had been made on the line of credit.

Community Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, or the �FHLBA,� and, since 1999, has been approved to borrow up to
$38.0 million under the FHLBA�s �Convertible Advance Program.� As of March 31, 2004, Community Bank had borrowed the entire $38.0
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million available under this program. These borrowings accrue interest at a fixed rate of 5.93% per annum and have a final maturity of March 1,
2010. These borrowings are subject to a call feature upon every quarterly payment date during the life of the obligation. The first call date for
this advance was March 1, 2001, and the advance has not been called to date. These borrowings are secured under a blanket lien agreement on
qualifying mortgage instruments in Community Bank�s loan and investment portfolios. Under this lien agreement, in an �event of default,� the
FHLBA may declare all or any part of the indebtedness and accrued interest, including any prepayment fees, to be immediately due and payable.
Included in the list of �events of default� is the situation where the FHLBA reasonably and in good faith determines that a �material adverse change�
has occurred in the financial condition of Community Bank from that disclosed at the time of the making of any advance or from the condition
of Community Bank as most recently disclosed to the FHLBA. The Company�s FHLBA long-term debt remained constant at $38.0 million for
both March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 while other long-term debt decreased $1.8 million, or 56.3%, to $1.4 million at March 31, 2004,
from $3.2 million at December 31, 2003. This decrease resulted from the pay-off of the loan to the Company�s ESOP which was guaranteed by
the Company and thus recorded as debt on the Company�s balance sheet.
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Remaining in the Company�s other long-term debt is the Company�s promissory note to Mr. Jeffrey K. Cornelius, a former director and officer of
Community Bancshares. On October 4, 1994, the Company purchased 115,978 shares of its common stock, including 7,144.384 shares vested
under the Company�s Employee Stock Option Plan, from Mr. Cornelius at a price per share of approximately $25.00 per share. The Company
paid Mr. Cornelius $899,450 in cash, with the balance payable under a subordinated promissory note in the original amount of $2.0 million. The
note is subordinated to all of the Company�s senior indebtedness, bears interest on the outstanding principal amount at a rate of 7.0% per annum,
is payable in 240 equal monthly installments of principal and interest until maturity on October 1, 2014, and may be repaid in whole or in part by
the Company at any time without penalty.

In March 2000, the Company completed an offering of $10.0 million of trust preferred securities, pursuant to which:

� the Company organized a Delaware statutory business trust called Community (AL) Capital Trust I, or the �Trust,� governed by an
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust;

� the Company issued and sold to the Trust approximately $10.3 million in aggregate principal amount of unsecured junior subordinated
debentures, or �debentures,� which were issued under an Indenture, and which represent the sole assets of the Trust;

� the Trust issued and sold:

� $10,000,000 of preferred capital securities, or �trust preferred securities,� representing undivided beneficial interests in the assets
of the Trust, to a third party special purpose company, which in turn pooled the trust preferred securities together with similar
securities of other issuers and sold certificates representing interests in that closed-end, unmanaged pool to investors; and the
Trust used the proceeds from the sale of the trust preferred securities to the pool to purchase the debentures from the Company;
and

� $310,000 of its common securities to the Company, which represent all of the Trust�s outstanding common securities; and

� pursuant to a Guarantee Agreement, the Company fully and unconditionally guaranteed the payments of all amounts due on the trust
preferred securities, which guarantee is limited to the extent the Trust has funds available for payment of distributions.

Both the debentures and the trust preferred securities accrue and pay interest semiannually at a rate of 10 7/8% per annum and have a maturity
date of March 8, 2030, at which time the principal amount of the debentures becomes due and the trust preferred securities become mandatorily
redeemable by the Company. When the Company makes payments to the Trust, as the holder of the debentures, the Trust, in turn, makes
payments to the pool, as the holder of the trust preferred securities. The debentures represent the sole asset of the Trust. The Company presently
is entitled to treat the aggregate liquidation amount of the debentures as Tier 1 capital under Federal Reserve guidelines.

The Company may elect to defer payments of interest due on the debentures for up to ten semiannual payment periods. The Company has
elected to defer its March 2002, September 2002, March 2003, September 2003 and March 2004 interest payments and may elect to defer future
payments based upon the Company�s future liquidity needs when those payments become due. Interest continues to accrue, on a compounded
basis, on any interest payments that the Company defers.

As of March 31, 2004, the aggregate deferred interest payments owed by the Company on the trust preferred securities and the debentures
totaled approximately $3.1 million. In accordance with the terms of the indenture, the Company is restricted, during any period of time that the
Company has deferred interest payments due upon the debentures, from paying dividends to the Company�s stockholders or making payments on
any debt that is junior to the debentures.
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The trust preferred securities are mandatorily redeemable upon their maturity, or upon their earlier redemption as provided in the indenture.
Additionally, the Company has the right to redeem the debentures purchased by the Trust:

� in whole or in part, on or after, but not at any time before, March 8, 2010; and

� in whole, but not in part, at any time within 90 days following the occurrence and during the continuation of a �tax event,� �capital
treatment event� or �investment company event,� as those terms are defined in the indenture.

As specified in the indenture, if the debentures are redeemed prior to maturity, then the redemption price will be a percentage of the principal
amount, ranging from 105.438% in 2010 to 100.00% in and after 2020, plus any accrued but unpaid interest due on the debentures at the time of
redemption. If the debentures are redeemed prior to March 8, 2010 following a �tax event�, �capital treatment event� or �investment company event,�
the redemption price will be the greater of 100% of the debentures redeemed or the present value of the remaining principal and interest
payments between the redemption date and March 8, 2010, plus, in either case, any accrued but unpaid interest due on the debentures at the time
of redemption.

The Company adopted FIN 46 as of March 31, 2004. As a result, the Company deconsolidated its special purpose trust which was formed for the
issuance of trust preferred securities to outside investors, because it does not absorb a majority of the expected losses or residual returns of the
trusts. The trust was previously consolidated because it is controlled by the Company through a majority voting interest. The effect of such
deconsolidation, as portrayed in the table below, was 1) to remove the trust preferred securities from the consolidated statement of condition; 2)
to recognize the Company�s junior subordinated debt obligation to the special purpose trust; and 3) recognize the Company�s equity investment in
the common stock of the special purpose trust. The junior subordinated debt obligation and equity investment was previously eliminated in
consolidation. The equity investment, totaling $310,000, represents the Company�s maximum exposure to loss as a result of its involvement with
the special purpose trust. The adoption of FIN 46 had no impact on the Company�s net income or earnings per share.

The Company sponsors an Employee Stock Ownership Plan, or �ESOP,� to provide the Company�s employees with a means of owning its common
stock. An employee becomes an eligible participant in the ESOP on June 30 or December 31 of any given year after completing 12 months of
employment during which the employee is credited with 1,000 or more hours of service. Contributions by the Company to the ESOP are made at
the discretion of the Company�s board of directors, but may not be less than the amount required to cover any debt service due on the ESOP�s
loan, which is described below.

On November 3, 1993, the ESOP borrowed $1.2 million from Colonial Bank to purchase shares of the Company�s common stock, and the
Company guaranteed all obligations of the ESOP under this ESOP loan. The ESOP loan has been amended from time to time, including
additional borrowings but was paid off in full during the first quarter of 2004 and was replaced with direct financing from the Company in the
same amount that previously was outstanding under the ESOP note. As the ESOP note is paid off, the Company releases shares from the pledge,
and these shares are allocated to ESOP participants annually.

The Company�s loan to the ESOP bears interest at a floating rate at the prime rate of interest. As of March 31, 2004, the interest rate on the note
was 4.0%. Principal and interest payments on the ESOP loan are due monthly through November 16, 2010, with the remaining principal and
interest, if any, due upon that date. The ESOP loan may be prepaid in whole or in part without penalty under the loan agreement. The Company
makes contributions to the ESOP that enables the ESOP to make payments due under the ESOP loan and to make cash distributions to eligible
participants. Under Statement of Position No. 93-6 (�SOP 93-6), �Employer�s Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans�, employers that
sponsor an ESOP with an employer loan should not report the ESOP�s note payable or the employer�s note receivable in the employer�s balance
sheet, nor should interest cost or interest income be recognized on the employer loan. The Company has followed SOP 93-6 accordingly. The
principal balance of the Company�s loan to the ESOP at March 31, 2004, was $1,716,764.
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Under the terms of the ESOP, after a person ceases to be an employee of Community Bancshares and/or its affiliates, that person is no longer
eligible to participate in the ESOP. In that case, the person may demand to receive, as a lump sum payment, all amounts accrued to his benefit
under the ESOP as of the end of the year immediately preceding that person�s termination of employment with the Company.

Mr. Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., whose employment with the Company terminated in January 2003, has demanded to receive from the ESOP a
total of approximately $298,000, representing the total amount accrued by Mr. Patterson during his participation in the ESOP. To enable the
ESOP to make these lump sum cash payments, the Company could be required to contribute cash to the ESOP in addition to its ongoing
requirement to make contributions to service the ESOP debt. The Company has evaluated its obligations to Mr. Patterson in light of Mr.
Patterson�s recent indictment and the requirements of law applicable to ESOPs and as a result on March 15, 2004, the ESOP and
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the ESOP trustee, North Star Trust Company, filed suit in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama against Kennon
R. Patterson, Sr. In the lawsuit, the ESOP seeks damages for alleged breaches of fiduciary duty by Mr. Patterson, and both the ESOP and the
trustee seek a declaratory judgment that the ESOP has a right of set-off against Mr. Patterson�s account in the ESOP, and the ESOP is not
required to make a distribution of funds to Mr. Patterson.

Liquidity

The following is a discussion of cash flows. The Company experienced an approximate $0.3 million increase in cash and cash equivalents
during the first three months of 2004, due primarily to cash flows from financing activities. Cash used by operating activities was $1.0 million,
compared to cash provided by operating activities of $2.9 million for the three month period ended March 31, 2004. Investing activities used
cash of $1.0 million, resulting mostly from the Company�s purchases of securities. The Company received $2.3 million of cash and cash
equivalents from financing activities during the first three months of 2004, compared to $0.6 million for financing activities during the first three
months of 2003. Certificates of deposits decreased $6.4 million during the first three months of 2004, which was partially offset by increases in
cash from the growth of demand deposits, NOW deposits, and other savings deposits totaling $2.4 million, and more than offset by a cash
increase of $7.9 million as a result of the issuance of common stock.

Community Bank represents the Company�s principal operating subsidiary and source of earnings. Dividends paid by Community Bank
historically have been the primary source of funds available to the Company, to pay expenses, service debt and pay dividends to stockholders.
Generally, the Federal Reserve Act, Section 23A, limits loans and extensions of credit from banks to their affiliated holding companies. The
Company also receives cash from its subsidiaries for its portion of tax benefit on intercompany income tax settlements. The intercompany tax
settlements, however, are only possible if the subsidiaries generate taxable income sufficient to pay income taxes. Community Bank
discontinued paying the Company a management fee in 2003. As described below under �� Regulatory Restrictions,� the Bank currently cannot pay
dividends to the Company without the prior approval of the regulatory authorities.

In addition to debt service, as described above, the Company also will expend capital to settle, resolve and pay legal and other professionals to
assist it in defending against, the litigation to which it presently is subject, as described above in Note 11 to the Company�s unaudited
consolidated financial statements included in this Report. The Company also may apply cash to maintain and improve capital levels at the parent
company and at each subsidiary, as described below under �� Capital Resources.� The Company also may use cash if it determines to review and
possibly sell any of its branches that do not contribute to the Company�s improved operations, or as it resolves its non-performing assets.

Capital Resources

The Company�s total stockholders� equity at March 31, 2004 was 7.83% of total assets, as compared to 6.32% at December 31, 2003. This
increase is the result of the Company�s recent completion of a private placement of its common stock. See Note 7 to the Company�s unaudited
consolidated financial statements included in this Report.

The Federal Reserve and the FDIC have adopted risk-based capital guidelines for bank holding companies and state banks, respectively. The
guideline for a minimum ratio of capital to risk-weighted assets (including certain off- balance-sheet activities, such as standby letters of credit)
is 8%. At least half of the total capital must consist of �Tier 1 Capital�, which includes common equity, retained earnings and a limited amount of
qualifying preferred stock, less goodwill. The remainder may consist of non-qualifying preferred stock, qualifying subordinated, perpetual,
and/or mandatory convertible debt, term subordinated debt and intermediate term preferred stock and up to 45% of the pretax unrealized holding
gains on available-for-sale equity securities with readily determinable market values that are prudently valued, and a limited amount of any loan
loss allowance, which is referred to as �Tier 2 Capital.� Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital are together referred to as �Total Capital.�
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In addition, the federal bank regulatory agencies have established minimum leverage ratio guidelines for bank holding companies, national
banks, and state member banks, which provide for a minimum leverage ratio of Tier 1 Capital to adjusted average quarterly assets, or a �leverage
ratio,� equal to 3%, plus an additional cushion of 1.0% to 2.0%, if the institution has less than the highest regulatory rating. The guidelines also
provide that institutions
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experiencing internal growth or making acquisitions will be expected to maintain strong capital positions substantially above the minimum
supervisory levels without significant reliance on intangible assets. Higher capital may be required in individual cases, depending upon a bank
holding company�s risk profile. All bank holding companies and banks are expected to hold capital commensurate with the level and nature of
their risks, including the volume and severity of their problem loans. Lastly, the Federal Reserve�s guidelines indicate that the Federal Reserve
will continue to consider a �Tangible Tier 1 Leverage Ratio� (deducting all intangibles) in evaluating proposals for expansion or new activity.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1992, or �FDICIA� requires the federal banking agencies to take �prompt
corrective action� in respect of depository institutions that do not meet minimum capital requirements. FDICIA establishes five capital tiers: �well
capitalized,� �adequately capitalized,� �undercapitalized,� �significantly undercapitalized,� and �critically undercapitalized.�

The capital measures used by the federal banking regulators are the Total Capital ratio, Tier 1 Capital ratio, and the leverage ratio. Under the
regulations, a state bank will be:

� �well capitalized� if it has a Total Capital ratio of 10% or greater, a Tier 1 Capital ratio of 6% or greater, and is not subject to any written
agreement, order, capital directive, or prompt corrective action directive by a federal bank regulatory agency to meet and maintain a
specific capital level for any capital measure;

� �adequately capitalized� if it has a Total Capital ratio of 8% or greater, a Tier 1 Capital ratio of 4% or greater, and a leverage ratio of 4%
or greater (3% in certain circumstances) and is not well capitalized;

� �undercapitalized� if it has a Total Capital ratio of less than 8%, a Tier 1 Capital ratio of less than 4% (3% in certain circumstances); or

� �critically undercapitalized� if its tangible equity is equal to or less than 2% of average quarterly tangible assets.

FDICIA generally prohibits a depository institution from making any capital distribution (including payment of a dividend) or paying any
management fee to its holding company if the depository institution would thereafter be undercapitalized. Undercapitalized depository
institutions are subject to growth limitations and are required to submit a capital restoration plan for approval. An acceptable capital restoration
plan requires the depository institution�s parent holding company to guarantee that the institution comply with such capital restoration plan. The
aggregate liability of the parent holding company is limited to the lesser of 5% of the depository institution�s total assets at the time it became
undercapitalized and the amount necessary to bring the institution into compliance with applicable capital standards. If a depository institution
fails to submit an acceptable plan, it is treated as if it is significantly undercapitalized. If the controlling holding company fails to fulfill its
obligations under FDICIA and files (or has filed against it) a petition under the federal Bankruptcy Code, the claim would be entitled to a
priority in such bankruptcy proceeding over third party creditors of the bank holding company.

The Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council�s or the �FFIEC,� internal rating system is used by the federal and state regulators for
assessing the soundness of financial institutions on a uniform basis and for identifying those institutions requiring special supervisory attention.
Each financial institution is assigned a confidential composite rating based on an evaluation and rating of five essential components of an
institution�s financial condition and operations including

� Capital adequacy;

� Asset quality;
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� Management;
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� Earnings;

� Liquidity; and

� Sensitivity to market risk

Under this system, there is an emphasis on the quality of risk management practices. For most institutions, the FDIC has indicated that market
risk primarily reflects exposures to changes in interest rates. When regulators evaluate this component, consideration is expected to be given to
management�s ability to identify, measure, monitor and control market risk; the institution�s size; the nature and complexity of its activities and its
risk profile; and the adequacy of its capital and earnings in relation to its level of market risk exposure. Market risk is rated based upon, but not
limited to, an assessment of the sensitivity of the financial institution�s earnings or the economic value of its capital to adverse changes in interest
rates, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices, or equity prices; management�s ability to identify measure, and control exposure to market risk;
and the nature and complexity of interest rate risk exposure arising from nontrading positions. Significantly undercapitalized depository
institutions may be subject to a number of requirements and restrictions, including orders to sell sufficient voting stock to become adequately
capitalized, requirements to reduce total assets, and cessation of receipt of deposits from correspondent banks. Critically undercapitalized
institutions are subject to the appointment of a receiver or conservator.

The Company�s Tier 1 Capital, including the $10 million guaranteed preferred beneficial interest in the Company�s junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures issued in connection with the Company�s trust preferred securities offering, totaled $52.3 million at March 31, 2004,
compared to $44.1 million at December 31, 2003. Tier 1 Capital plus Tier 2 Capital components are referred to as Total Risk-Based Capital,
which was equal to $56.6 million at March 31, 2004, as compared to $48.4 million at year-end 2003.

The Company�s Tier 1 and Total Risk-Based Capital ratios were 15.44% and 16.72%, respectively, at March 31, 2004, compared to 13.23% and
14.52%, respectively, at year-end 2003. At March 31, 2004, both Tier 1 and Total Risk-Based Capital of the Company exceeded the regulatory
minimum ratios of 4.0% and 8.0%, respectively.

The Company�s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 9.33% and 7.96% at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively. As described below under ��
Regulatory Restrictions,� the Company is currently required by its regulators to maintain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 6.50%. The
Company was in compliance with that requirement at March 31, 2004.

The Bank is required to maintain a Tier 1 capital ratio of at least 7.0% pursuant to a �Safety and Soundness Compliance Plan� issued by the FDIC
and the Alabama State Banking Department, as further described below under �� Regulatory Restrictions.�
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The following table shows both the Company�s and the Bank�s regulatory total risk based capital and Tier 1 capital amounts and ratios as of
March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003:

March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)
Total risk based capital
(to risk weighted assets):
Consolidated $ 56,530 16.72% $ 48,423 14.52%
Community Bank 49,765 14.68 46,919 14.10
Tier 1 capital
(to risk weighted assets):
Consolidated 52,217 15.44 44,127 13.23
Community Bank 44,983 13.40 42,633 12.81
Tier 1 capital
(to quarterly average assets):
Consolidated 52,217 9.33 44,127 7.96
Community Bank 44,983 8.09 42,633 7.72

FDIC Insurance Assessments

The Bank�s deposits are insured by the FDIC�s Bank Insurance Fund, or �BIF,� and the Bank is subject to FDIC Insurance Assessments. The FDIC
utilizes a risk-based deposit insurance premium scheme to determine the assessment rates for BIF-insured depository institutions. Each financial
institution is assigned to one of three capital groups��well capitalized,� �adequately capitalized� or �undercapitalized��and further assigned to one of
three subgroups within a capital group, on the basis of supervisory evaluations by the institution�s primary federal and, if applicable, state
regulators and other information relevant to the institution�s financial condition and the risk posed to the applicable insurance fund. The actual
assessment rate applicable to a particular institution will, therefore, depend in part upon the risk assessment classification so assigned to the
institution by the FDIC.

The FDIC�s deposit insurance assessment schedule continues to range from zero to 27 basis points per annum, and has remained unchanged since
2001. The FDIC also collects Financing Corporation (�FICO�) deposit assessments. The FICO assessments are set quarterly and ranged from 1.72
to 1.82 basis points in 2002, and have declined from 1.68 basis points for the first quarter of 2003 to 1.52 basis points for the fourth quarter of
2003. The FICO assessment for the first quarter of 2004 was 1.54 basis points.

During the three months ended March 31, 2003, the Bank paid approximately $218,000 in total deposit premiums calculated at the rate of 17
basis points per annum, and has paid approximately $202,000 of total deposit insurance premiums through March 31, 2004, also based upon the
17 basis point per annum assessment schedule.

Regulatory Restrictions

The Company and the Bank presently are subject to a number of restrictions that have been imposed by their regulators under four separate
orders summarized below.
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Memorandumof Understanding between Community Bancshares and the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

On April 9, 2001, the Company�s board of directors entered into a Memorandum of Understanding, or �MOU,� with the Federal Reserve Bank of
Atlanta, or the �FRB,� after the FRB rated the Company�s condition as �less than satisfactory.� Under the terms of the MOU:

� Community Bancshares is prohibited from conducting the following activities without the FRB�s prior written approval:

� declaring or paying any dividends or any other capital distributions on its capital stock, including repurchasing of corporate
stock;
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� incurring additional indebtedness or altering the terms of existing indebtedness; or

� increasing the annual management fees charged by Community Bancshares to Community Bank;

� Community Bancshares must maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least 6.5% as of the end of every fiscal quarter, and must notify the
FRB in the event that the ratio is anticipated to fall below that level at the end of any calendar quarter;

� Community Bancshares must review at least quarterly and update and provide to the FRB its Capital and Income Plan, detailing the
capital positions and earnings performance of Community Bank and describe how those positions and performance would be
maintained at adequate levels;

� Within 60 days of the date of the MOU, Community Bancshares was required, among other things, to:

� establish a capital and dividend policy, including minimum target levels of capital and establishing appropriate guidelines for
dividends; and

� provide the FRB with a plan to strengthen its overall internal audit program;

� Within 30 days of the date of the MOU, Community Bancshares was required to provide the FRB with a contingency plan for
conserving or raising cash, as well as a listing of loans or other credit extended by Community Bank to facilitate the purchase of
Community Bancshares� common stock;

� For any loans determined not to be in compliance with Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act, Community Bancshares agreed to
provide a plan detailing how the violation(s) would be corrected;

� Community Bancshares agreed to provide the FRB, within 30 days of the end of each quarter, a written report detailing the action
taken to ensure compliance with the MOU, which must include:

� updated cash flow statements showing the projected sources and uses of funds for a 3-year period, consisting of the current year
and the next two years;

� parent-only balance sheets, income statements and statement of changes in stockholders� equity for the period ending that quarter;

� a litigation update concerning suits involving current or former stockholders; and

� copies of any Community Bank correspondence with the Alabama Banking Department, which, together with the Alabama
Superintendent of Banks, is referred to as the �Department,� and the FDIC regarding compliance with their supervisory actions.

In addition, on March 8, 2002, the FRB requested, and Community Bancshares agreed, to an amendment to the MOU, which prohibits
Community Bancshares from making any distributions of interest, principal or other sums on junior subordinated debentures or trust preferred
securities without the FRB�s prior written approval. A second amendment was agreed to on November 27, 2002, which prohibits Community
Bancshares, including any of its non-bank subsidiaries and the Employee Stock Ownership Plan, from amending any existing compensation
arrangements or initiating any new compensation, indemnification or other payment arrangements with or on behalf of any employee, officer or
director of Community Bancshares without the FRB�s prior approval.
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The Company believes that it was in compliance in all material respects at March 31, 2004 with the MOU, as amended.

Safety and Soundness Compliance Plan between Community Bank and the FDIC

Based on an examination as of June 30, 2001, the FDIC and the Department requested Community Bank to develop and adopt a Safety and
Soundness Compliance Plan. This Plan was adopted on March 5, 2002, and it replaced a similar document known as a �Memorandum of
Understanding� that had been issued by the FDIC and the Department on April 18, 2001. Pursuant to the Plan:
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� the board of directors was required to review Community Bank�s organizational structure and staffing requirements and then hire and
train any additional personnel necessary to comply with the Plan;

� the board of directors was required to review and revise Community Bank�s loan policy and underwriting standards, loan collection
plan, allowance for loan losses methodology, interest rate risk policy and asset liability management policy;

� the board of directors had to adopt an internal audit program, an internal controls program, procedures for internal and external loan
documentation review and a plan to reduce classified assets;

� the Bank is restricted from extending credit to borrowers holding classified loans;

� the board of directors committed to maintaining a Tier 1 capital ratio of at least 7.0% and to obtain regulatory approval prior to paying
any dividends to Community Bancshares;

� the board of directors is required to submit a budget and profit plan, and has to review the adequacy of loan loss allowances to assure
an adequate balance prior to submitting Community Bank�s Reports of Condition and Income;

� Community Bank must engage an outside accounting firm to perform its internal audit function, and must form an administration
department to strengthen its internal controls; and

� management is required to make monthly progress reports to the board of directors regarding its success in meeting the Plan
requirements and to submit quarterly progress reports to the regulators.

The Safety and Soundness Compliance Plan is still in effect, and detailed quarterly progress reports continue to be made to the Company�s
regulators. The Company believes it was in compliance at March 31, 2004 in all material respects with the Plan.

Ceaseand Desist Order between Community Bank and the Alabama State Banking Department

On December 10, 2002, the board of directors of Community Bank entered into an agreement with the Alabama State Banking Department. The
agreement provided that the board of directors would take certain actions regarding:

� an investigation into payments made in connection with several construction projects of Community Bank;

� approval and management of payments and loans involving the Company�s directors, officers and employees; and

� expense controls and review of financial statements.

With respect to the investigation of construction payments, Community Bank�s Audit Committee, with the assistance of independent accountants
and counsel, was required to determine whether any directors, officers or employees improperly benefited from payments made by Community
Bank for construction projects. If improper benefits were received, then the Audit Committee must determine the amount of such benefits, fix an
appropriate rate of interest due to Community Bank on the principal amount of any benefit, require restitution of the amount of the benefit, plus
accrued interest, and investigate any apparent negligence on the party of Community Bank employees with regard to improper payments.
Community Bank has reported the Audit Committee�s progress and findings to the Department for its review.
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The board of directors of Community Bank has agreed, among other things, to require board approval of all extensions of credit to insiders, as
defined in the FRB�s Regulation O. The board also has agreed to implement certain procedures for managing existing loans to insiders, including
limitations on renewals, methods of collection of adversely classified loans to certain insiders, obtaining current appraisals on collateral, and
securing adversely classified loans. In addition, the board has agreed to:

� limit future extensions of credit and any payments other than ordinary compensation to any director, officers or employee who, after
investigation, is deemed to owe restitution to Community Bank or whose loans have been adversely classified;

� consult with the Department regarding settlement of certain litigation; and

� obtain prior approval for sales or transfers of Community Bank�s assets benefiting any director, officer or employee deemed to owe
restitution.

In an effort to control Community Bank�s expenses, the board has directed the Audit Committee to review for adequacy and appropriateness of
bills paid by Community Bank for professional services from 1998 to the present, to recover fees improperly paid, if any, for the benefit of third
parties and to establish additional internal controls for the payment of future bills.

The Company believes that it is in compliance at March 31, 2004 in all material respects with this cease and desist order.

Stipulationand Consent to the Issuance of an Order to Cease and Desist between Community Bank and the FDIC

On March 4, 2003, the board of directors of Community Bank and the FDIC entered into a Stipulation and Consent to the Issuance of an Order
to Cease and Desist. The Order was effective on March 22, 2003. The FDIC alleged in the Order to Cease and Desist deficiencies relating to the
supervision of the board of directors over active management of Community Bank, supervision and control of lending to insiders and accurate
maintenance of Community Bank�s books and records. The FDIC characterized these deficiencies as unsafe and unsound banking practices. The
board of directors consented to the Order without admitting or denying those allegations. Pursuant to the Order, the board of directors agreed to
cease and desist from conduct giving rise to the noted deficiencies and to:

� develop, within 30 days of the effective date of the Order, a written plan specifying the responsibilities and lines of authority for
Community Bank�s executive officers and outlining internal controls to ensure compliance with the plan;

� refrain from making, renewing or modifying any loans to current or former executive officers or directors without prior approval of
the FDIC and the Department;

� amend Community Bank�s books and records to reflect the actual value of bank premises and fixed assets; and

� supply a copy of the Order to Community Bancshares and provide Community Bancshares with a summary of the Order for inclusion
in Community Bancshares� next stockholder communication.

The Company believes that it is in compliance at March 31, 2004 in all material respects with all provisions of the Order and the only on-going
requirement relates to loans to former executive officers and directors.
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FDICIA

FDICIA directs that each federal banking regulatory agency prescribe standards for depository institutions and depository institution holding
companies relating to internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate
exposure, asset growth composition, a maximum ratio of classified assets to capital, minimum earnings sufficient to absorb losses, a minimum
ratio of market value to book value for publicly traded shares, and such other standards as the federal regulatory agencies deem appropriate.

FDICIA also contains a variety of other provisions that may affect the operations of the Company and the Bank, including new reporting
requirements, regulatory standards for real estate lending, �truth in savings� provisions, the requirement that a depository institution give 90 days
prior notice to customers and regulatory authorities before closing any branch, and a prohibition on the acceptance or renewal of brokered
deposits by depository institutions that are not well capitalized or are adequately capitalized and have not received a waiver from the FDIC. The
Bank had no brokered deposits as of March 31, 2004.

Enforcement Policies and Actions

The Federal Reserve, the FDIC and the Department monitor compliance with laws and regulations. Violations of laws and regulations, or other
unsafe and unsound practices, may result in these agencies imposing fines or penalties, cease and desist orders, or taking other enforcement
actions. Under certain circumstances, these agencies may enforce these remedies directly against officers, directors, employees and others
participating in the affairs of a bank or bank holding company. The regulatory agencies have extensive powers to enforce their agreements with
banks and bank holding companies, including, among other actions, civil money penalties, and possible proceedings to terminate FDIC
insurance.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the three month periods ended March 31, 2004 and 2003

General

The Company�s net income for the three months ended March 31, 2004 was $55,000, representing a $604,000 increase from net loss of $ 549,000
for the same period in 2003. Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2004, represented $0.01 earnings per share on both a basic and
diluted basis compared to a $0.12 loss per share during the three months ended March 31, 2003. The increase in earnings were due to decreases
in provision for loan losses and noninterest expenses, but were partially offset by decreases in net interest income and noninterest income.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income represents the difference between the interest earned by the Company on its assets and the cost born by the Company on its
interest-bearing liabilities. For the three months ended March 31, 2004, the Company�s net interest income before its provision for loan losses
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was $4.7 million. Net interest income, before provision for loan losses, decreased approximately $0.4 million, or 7.8%, from $5.1 million for the
same period of 2003. The decrease in net interest income was primarily due to the decrease in revenues related to interest-earning assets because
of lower yields on and smaller volumes of interest-earning assets. Revenues from interest-earning assets of the Company decreased $1.0 million,
or 11.2%, to $7.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004 from $8.9 million for the same period in 2003. Average earning assets
outstanding during the first three months of 2004 were $490.0 million, which represents a decrease of $13.9 million, or 2.76%, from $503.9
million for the first three months of 2003. The Company�s volume of interest-earning assets decreased due to reductions in outstanding loans as
well as the decline in funds available for investing, which, in turn, was due to the Company�s intentional reduction in higher priced deposits. In
addition, and adding to the decrease in net interest income, the Company�s yield on its average earning assets decreased 70 basis points to 6.47%
for the first three months of 2004, compared to 7.17% for the same period of 2003. The decrease in yield was related to the Company�s decline in
its loan volume, as loans generally earn higher yields than investment securities, and was also attributable to the Company�s investment of excess
funds in securities due to lack of loan volume.
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Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2004 was $3.2 million, a decrease of $0.6 million, or 15.8%, from its interest expense of
$3.8 million for the corresponding period of 2003. This decrease occurred due to a decline in rates paid on and volume of interest-bearing
liabilities. Average interest-bearing liabilities during the first three months of 2003 were $451.8 million, which represents a decrease of $9.1
million, or 2.0%, from $460.9 million for the same period of 2003. The volume of interest-bearing liabilities decreased because of the Company�s
intent to not seek higher priced deposits as it tries to establish more profitable and long lasting relationships with its customers. The rate paid by
the Company on average interest-bearing liabilities decreased 55 basis points to 2.83% for the three month period ended March 31, 2004,
compared to 3.38% for the first three months of 2003.

The Company�s net interest margin for the three months ended March 31, 2004 decreased 23 basis points to 3.86%, from 4.09% for the three
months ended March 31, 2003, due to the decrease in net interest income. Net interest margin is computed by dividing net interest income by
average interest-earning assets. This ratio represents the difference between the average yield returned on average interest-earning assets and the
average rate paid on funds used to support those interest-earning assets, including both interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing sources.

The Company�s net interest spread for the three months ended March 31, 2004 decreased 15 basis points to 3.64%, from 3.79% for the three
months ended March 31, 2003, as the average cost of interest-bearing sources of funds decreased 55 basis points while the average yield on
interest-earning assets decreased 70 basis points. Net interest spread measures the difference between the average yield on interest-earning assets
and the average rate paid on interest-bearing sources of funds. The Company has also experienced declines in its net interest margin and net
interest spread with the continued increase in nonearning assets as a result of higher nonaccrual loans and other real estate owned.

Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan Losses

At March 31, 2004, the Company had an allowance for loan losses of $11.2 million which represented a decrease of $3.2 million, or 22.2%,
from a December 31, 2003 allowance of $14.4 million. The provision for loan losses was $0.3 million and $1.3 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Management continues to make provisions for current losses in the Company�s loan portfolio, as
well as for any other deterioration identified, as it continues to evaluate the risks in its loan portfolio and to improve the overall credit quality of
the Company. As a percentage of total loans, net of unearned income, the allowance for loan losses at the end of the period was 3.64% at March
31, 2004, compared to 4.54% at December 31, 2003. Total loan charge-offs during the first three months of 2004 amounted to $3.8 million, $1.0
million of which was the result of write-downs arising from transfers of loans to held for sale. During the same period in 2003, total loan
charge-offs were $1.1 million and were primarily comprised of consumer loans. Loan charge-offs exceeded recoveries by $3.4 million during
the first three months of 2004, which represented an additional charge of $2.4 million, from $1.0 million net for the same period during 2003.
Management believes that the Company�s allowance for loan losses at March 31, 2004 is adequate; however, due to the inherent subjectivity and
uncertainty of determining the appropriate allowance for loan losses, the Company can give no assurance that additional losses may not occur or
that additional or unforeseen provisions to the allowance for loan losses will not be necessary.

The following discussion relates to the Company�s policies as presently in effect. Interest on loans is accrued from the date an advance is made.
The performance of loans is evaluated primarily on the basis of a review of each customer relationship over a period of time and the judgment of
lending officers as to the ability of borrowers to meet the repayment terms of loans. If there is reasonable doubt as to the repayment of a loan in
accordance with the agreed terms, then the loan may be placed on a nonaccrual basis pending the sale of any collateral or a determination as to
whether sources of repayment exist. This action may be taken even though the financial condition of the borrower or the collateral may be
sufficient ultimately to reduce or satisfy the obligation. Generally, when a loan is placed on a nonaccrual basis, all payments are applied to
reduce principal to the extent necessary to eliminate doubt as to the repayment of the loan. Thereafter, any interest income on a nonaccrual loan
is recognized only on a cash basis.

The Company�s policy generally is to place a loan on nonaccrual status when it is contractually past due 90 days or more as to payment of
principal or interest. A loan may be placed on nonaccrual status at an earlier date when concerns exist as to the ultimate collections of principal
or interest. At the time a loan is placed on nonaccrual status,
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interest previously accrued but not collected is reversed and charged against current earnings. Loans that are contractually past due 90 days or
more, and which are well secured and in the process of collection generally are not placed on nonaccrual status.

Lending officers are responsible for the ongoing review and administration of loans assigned to them. As such, they make the initial
identification of loans that present some difficulty in collection, or where circumstances indicate that the possibility of loss exists. The
responsibilities of the lending officers include the collection effort on a delinquent loan. To strengthen internal controls in the collection of
delinquencies, senior management and the Directors� Asset Quality Committee are informed of the status of delinquent and problem, or �watch,�
loans on a monthly basis. Senior management reviews the allowance for loan losses and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors as to
loan charge-offs on a monthly basis.

The allowance for loan losses represents management�s assessment of the risk associated with extending credit and its evaluation of the quality of
the loan portfolio. Management analyzes the loan portfolio to determine the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses and the appropriate
provision required to maintain a level believed adequate to absorb anticipated loan losses. In assessing the adequacy of the allowance,
management reviews the size, quality and risk of loans in the portfolio. Management also considers such factors as the Bank�s loan loss
experience, the amount of past due and nonperforming loans, specific known risks, the status and amount of nonperforming assets, underlying
collateral values securing loans, current and anticipated economic conditions and other factors which affect the allowance for loan losses. An
analysis of the credit quality of the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is prepared by the Bank�s Director of Risk
Management and presented to the Board of Directors on a monthly basis. In addition, during the first quarter of 2004, the Bank ceased its plan to
engage outside loan review consultants and employed a qualified loan review specialist that will be dedicated full-time to the loan review
function.

The Bank�s allowance for loan losses is also subject to regulatory examinations and determinations as to adequacy, which may take into account
such factors as the methodology used to calculate the allowance for loan losses and the size of the allowance for loan losses in comparison to a
group of peer banks identified by the regulators. During their routine examinations of banks, the FDIC and the Department may require a bank
to make additional provisions to its allowance for loan losses where, in the opinion of the regulators, credit evaluations and allowance for loan
loss methodology differ materially from those of management.

While it is the Bank�s policy to charge off in the current period loans for which a loss is considered probable, there are additional risks of future
losses which cannot be quantified precisely or attributed to particular loans or classes of loans. Because these risks include the state of the
economy, management�s judgment as to the adequacy of the allowance is necessarily approximate and imprecise.
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The following table summarizes the levels of the allowance for loan losses as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 as well as December 31, 2003:

March 31, December 31,

2004 2003 2003

(Dollars in Thousands)
Allowance for loan losses at beginning of period $ 14,358 $ 9,784 $ 9,784
Loans charged off:
Commercial, financial and agricultural. 1,526 138 1,203
Real estate - mortgage. 1,638 310 2,629
Consumer. 637 617 3,439

Total loans charged off 3,801 1,065 7,271

Recoveries on loans previously charged off:
Commercial, financial and agricultural 55 16 60
Real estate - mortgage. 41 8 26
Consumer. 281 91 378

Total recoveries. 377 115 464

Net loans charged off. 3,424 950 6,807
Provision for loan losses 299 1,289 11,381

Allowance for loan losses at end of period $ 11,233 $ 10,123 $ 14,358

Loans, net of unearned income, at end of period $ 308,191 $ 346,639 $ 316,207

Average loans, net of unearned income, outstanding for the period $ 317,111 $ 355,417 $ 330,941

March 31,
December

31,

2004 2003 2003

Ratios:
Allowance for loan losses to loans, net of unearned income, at end of period 3.64% 2.92% 4.54%
Allowance for loan losses at end of period to average loans, net of unearned
income 3.54 2.85 4.34
Net charge-offs (annualized) to average loans, net of unearned income 4.32 1.07 2.06
Net charge-offs (annualized) to allowance for loan losses, at end of period 121.93 37.54 47.41

The Bank has been engaged in enhanced reviews of its loan approval and credit grading processes. The Bank has sought to better price its loans
consistent with its costs of funds and its assessment of potential credit risk. These efforts have had the effect of slowing the Bank�s loan growth
as well as resulting in a larger allowance for loan losses as risks are being identified better.

Noninterest Income
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Noninterest income for the three months ended March 31, 2004 decreased $383,000, or 17.5%, to $1.8 million, from $2.2 million for the same
period of 2003. Service charges on deposit accounts increased $52,000, or 8.5%, to $663,000 for the first three months of 2004 from $611,000 in
the first three months of 2003. This increase in service charges was the result of the Bank�s new courtesy overdraft program implemented in late
2003. The Company�s debt cancellation fees decreased $45,000 during the first three months of 2004, as compared to the first three months of
2003, due to the Bank�s decision to no longer offer debt cancellation coverage to its customers. The Company experienced a negative side effect
during 2004, due to rebates on early paid out loans that carried debt cancellation. Other operating income decreased $81,000 to $145,000 for the
first three months of 2004, from $226,000 for the same period in 2003. The Company recorded net gains on the sale of investment securities of
$238,000 during the three months ended March 31, 2004, compared to net gains on the sale of investment securities of $648,000 for the same
period of 2003. The decrease in net gains from the sale of investment securities were the primary reason for the decrease in noninterest income.
The Company also experienced $110,000, or 19.5%, increase in its insurance commissions, attributable to the increased revenues from the
Company�s subsidiary, Community Insurance Corp. which helped to partially offset other decreases in noninterest income.
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Noninterest Expenses

Noninterest expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2004 were $6.2 million, representing a $0.8 million, or 11.4%, decrease from
noninterest expenses of $7.0 million for the same period in 2003. The primary components of the Company�s noninterest expenses are salaries
and employee benefits, which decreased $0.2 million, or 6.1%, to $3.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004, from $3.3 million for
the same period of 2003. The decrease in the Company�s salaries and benefits expenses primarily was the result of the Company�s termination of
its former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, which occurred on January 27, 2003, as well as other staff reduction efforts
undertaken by new management. The Company also has recognized a reduction in benefits expense as a result of its freezing the Company�s
defined benefit plan and implementing a new 401(k) plan. Occupancy costs increased slightly, by $12,000, or 2.0%, during the three months
ended March 31, 2004, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2003. Furniture and equipment expenses for the three month period
ended March 31, 2004 decreased $2,000, or 0.5%, to $365,000, from $367,000 for the same period of 2003. This decrease reflects reductions in
annual depreciation charges, as fixed assets approach the end of their depreciable lives as well as the Company�s decision to reduce the number
of automobiles owned by the Company under prior management. The Company�s insurance expense decreased $14,000 to $292,000 for the three
months ended March 31, 2004, from $306,000 for the same period in 2003. Director and committee fees decreased $4,000, or 3.3%, to $118,000
for the first three months of 2004, from $122,000 for the first three months of 2003. This decrease is the result of fewer meetings of the
Company�s board of directors and committees, as the Company held a large number of meetings in 2003 to address ongoing litigation and
various regulatory orders at the time. Other operating expenses remained stable at $1.0 million for both periods during 2004 and 2003. The
Company�s professional services expense decreased $0.4 million, or 36.4%, to $0.7 million during the first three months of 2004, compared to
the first three months of 2003. The reduction in professional services fees was the result of the Company being required to devote less attention
and resources to ongoing litigation and regulatory matters. Although many of these matters are ongoing, they have been reduced in the
aggregate, and the expenses associated with them have accordingly decreased.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate risk is the risk to earnings or market value of equity from the potential movement in interest rates. The primary purpose of managing
interest rate risk is to reduce interest rate volatility and achieve reasonable stability to earnings from changes in interest rates and preserve the
value of the Company�s equity. Changes in interest rates affect, among other things, the Company�s net interest income, volume of loan
production and the fair value of financial instruments, as well as of the Company�s loan portfolio.

Community Bank manages its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates through policies established by its Asset/Liability Committee, which is
referred to as �ALCO.� The ALCO meets periodically to monitor its interest rate risk exposure and implement strategies that might improve its
balance sheet positioning and/or earnings. Management utilizes an Interest Rate Simulation model to estimate the sensitivity of the Bank�s net
interest income and net income to changes in interest rates of given magnitudes. Such estimates are based upon a number of assumptions for
each scenario, including balance sheet growth, deposit repricing characteristics and prepayment rates. Because this model involves a number of
estimates and assumptions, which are inherently uncertain and subject to change, the Company makes no assurance that the model is accurate or
reliable, or that the results are meaningful or reflective of any actual results.
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The estimated impact on Community Bank�s net interest income sensitivity over a one year time horizon at March 31, 2004 is shown below.
Such analysis assumes an immediate and nonparallel shift in interest rates and the Bank�s estimates of how interest-bearing transaction accounts
will reprice.

RATE SHOCK ANALYSIS

-100
Basis
Points Level

+100
Basis
Points

(Dollars in thousands)
Prime rate 3.00% 4.00% 5.00%
Interest income $ 31,140 $ 32,701 $ 33,899
Interest expense 12,073 12,751 14,118

Net interest income $ 19,067 $ 19,950 $ 19,781

Dollar change from level $ -883 $ 169

Percentage change from level -4.43% +0.85%

As shown above, in a 100 basis point rising rate environment, the net interest margin is projected to increase 0.85%, and in a 100 basis point
falling rate environment, the net interest margin is projected to decrease 4.43%. These percent changes from a level rate scenario fall
comfortably within Community Bank�s ALCO policy limit of +/-7.00%.

The Company uses additional tools to manage interest rate sensitivity, and continually tries to manage and monitor its interest rate sensitivity.
Attempting to manage the Company�s interest rate sensitivity is a constant challenge in a changing interest rate environment and one of the
objectives of the Company�s asset/liability management strategy. The Company manages its interest rate sensitivity with monitoring tools such as
GAP analysis, interest rate simulation modeling and forecasting, using both interest rate shocks and likely rate scenarios and, finally, analysis of
the Company�s economic value of equity.

Effects of Inflation

Inflation generally increases the cost of funds and operating overhead, and, to the extent loans and other assets bear variable rates, the yields on
such assets. Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all of the Company�s assets and liabilities, as a financial institution, are monetary in
nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more significant impact on performance than the effects of general levels of inflation.
Although interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction, or to the same extent, as the prices of goods and services, low inflation or
deflation generally has resulted in decreased interest rates. Interest rates generally have been steady to lower in 2003 and the first three months
of 2004 compared to 2002.

In addition, inflation results in an increased cost of goods and services purchased, cost of salaries and benefits, occupancy expense and similar
items. Inflation and related increases in interest rates generally decrease the market value of investments and loans held and may adversely affect
the liquidity and earnings of our commercial banking and mortgage banking businesses, and our stockholders� equity. Mortgage originations and
refinancings tend to slow as interest rates increase, and increased interest rates would likely reduce our earnings from such activities. Also,
although earnings from the sale of residential mortgage loans in the secondary market have been insignificant to the Company�s earnings over the
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past two years, the income from the sale of residential mortgage loans in the secondary market could be reduced by inflationary effects.
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Contractual Obligations

The table below shows the Company�s future contractual obligations as of March 31, 2004:

Total
Less than
1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years

More than

5 years

FHLB long-term debt $ 38,000,000 $ �  $ �  $ �  $ 38,000,000
Junior subordinated debt 10,310,000 �  �  �  10,310,000
Other long-term debt 1,388,244 91,803 203,993 234,555 857,893
Capitalized lease obligations 6,562,760 250,932 501,864 501,864 5,308,100
Operating lease obligations 1,211,776 330,381 540,243 205,445 135,707

Total $ 57,472,780 $ 673,116 $ 1,246,100 $ 941,864 $ 54,611,700

On March 6, 2004, Community Bancshares, Inc. established a line of credit with a commercial bank in the amount of $3,000,000. The rate on
any used portion of the line of credit will be prime plus 50 basis points. It will mature on May 1, 2009, and only interest is due for two years
with principal payments to begin thereafter. As of the date of this report, no draws had been made on the line of credit.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the
Company�s reports and other information filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the �Commission,� under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, or the �Exchange Act,� is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Commission�s rules
and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to the management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Company�s Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company�s disclosure controls and
procedures pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15. Based upon the foregoing, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer
concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this Report, the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures are effective, in all material
respects, in the timely alerting of them to material information relating to the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries required to be included
in the Company�s Exchange Act reports.

During the first quarter of 2004, there has not been any change in the Company�s internal control over financial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

Background

At a June 20, 2000 meeting of the board of directors of Community Bank, one of Community Bank�s directors brought to the attention of the
board of directors the total amount of money that Community Bank had paid to subcontractors in connection with the construction of a new
Community Bank branch office in Guntersville, Alabama. Based upon the size of this amount, management commenced an investigation into
these expenditures.

At the request of management, the architects and subcontractors involved in the construction project made presentations to the boards of
directors of the Community Bancshares and Community Bank on July 15 and July 18, 2000, respectively. At the July 18, 2000 meeting of the
board of directors of Community Bank, another director alleged that Community Bank had been overcharged by subcontractors on that
construction project, as well as on another construction project that remained uncompleted at that time.

On July 18, 2000, the boards of directors of Community Bancshares and Community Bank appointed a joint committee comprised of
independent directors to investigate these alleged overcharges. The joint committee retained independent legal counsel and an independent
accounting firm to assist its investigation and has since made its report to the boards of directors.

Community Bank�s directors who alleged the construction overcharges also informed bank regulatory agencies and law enforcement authorities
of their concerns. These agencies and authorities conducted their own investigations into this matter. Based on its findings, the FDIC issued
restitution and/or removal orders against Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and
Community Bank, and Larry Bishop, former Vice President of Community Bank. These regulatory actions are still pending at this time. The
board of directors of Community Bancshares and the board of directors of Community Bank terminated Kennon R. Patterson, Sr. on January 27,
2003, and the board of directors of Community Bank terminated Larry Bishop on February 6, 2003. On October 29, 2003, the United States
Department of Justice announced the filing of a 25-count indictment against Messrs. Patterson and Bishop, and a construction contractor, in
connection with a scheme to divest Community Bank�s funds for Mr. Patterson�s personal benefit. On November 14, 2003, Mr. Patterson
informed Community Bancshares that he was taking a leave of absence from Community Bancshares� board of directors pending a resolution of
the criminal charges against him. Mr. Patterson stated that he would not seek re-election to Community Bancshares� board of directors if the
criminal charges were not resolved prior to the expiration of his current term in 2005. Community Bancshares and Community Bank continue to
seek Mr. Patterson�s resignation as a director of Community Bancshares and recover all amounts owed by Mr. Patterson to Community Bank.

Patterson Litigation

Plaintiffs: Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., Community Bancshares�s former Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, five of the directors of Community Bancshares and Community
Bank, and Powell, Goldstein, Frazer and Murphy, LLP, as counsel to Community Bank�s Audit Committee
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On April 9, 2003, Mr. Patterson filed an adversary proceeding against the defendants in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern
District of Alabama in connection with his petition for protection under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. Mr. Patterson�s
complaint:

� alleges that Community Bancshares breached its employment agreement with Mr. Patterson by terminating his employment on
January 27, 2003 and failing to pay him for compensation and benefits that had accrued prior to his termination; and

47

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

83



� alleges that Community Bank, members of Community Bank�s Audit Committee, the Audit Committee�s independent counsel and
Community Bancshares� current Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer conspired to interfere with Mr. Patterson�s contract
and business relationship with Community Bancshares.

The suit seeks damages in excess of $150.0 million for, among other things, lost compensation and benefits, mental anguish, and damage to Mr.
Patterson�s reputation. Community Bancshares presently believes that this lawsuit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend itself against
this action.

On May 9, 2003 the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the suit, and, on June 17, 2003, the court denied the motion to dismiss the suit as to
Community Bancshares, Community Bank and the named directors. On July 7, 2003, those defendants filed a counterclaim against Mr.
Patterson asserting that Mr. Patterson breached his employment agreement with Community Bancshares, engaged in fraudulent conduct, and
converted property belonging to Community Bank to his personal use.

On January 12, 2004, the bankruptcy proceeding filed by Mr. Patterson was dismissed without prejudice. Community Bancshares, Community
Bank and the individual defendants moved to dismiss the adversary proceeding in bankruptcy filed against them by Mr. Patterson. That motion
is currently under consideration by the Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Alabama.

Further, on March 15, 2004 the Employee Stock Ownership Plan, or �ESOP,� of Community Bancshares, together with the ESOP trustee, North
Star Trust Company, filed suit in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama against Mr. Patterson. In the lawsuit, the
ESOP seeks damages for alleged breaches of fiduciary duty by Mr. Patterson, and both the ESOP and the trustee seek a declaratory judgment
that the ESOP has a right of set-off against Mr. Patterson�s account in the ESOP, and the ESOP is not required to make a distribution of funds to
Mr. Patterson.

Corr Family Litigation

Plaintiffs: Bryan A. Corr and six other of Community Bancshares� stockholders related to Mr. Corr

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, and certain named directors and officers of Community
Bancshares and Community Bank

On September 14, 2000, the plaintiffs filed an action against the defendants in the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama, alleging that the
named directors actively participated in or ratified the misappropriation of corporate income by Mr. Patterson and others. Because the action was
not styled as a stockholder derivative action, on January 3, 2001, the defendants filed a motion for summary judgment on the basis that these
claims are derivative in nature and cannot be brought on behalf of individual stockholders. On May 15, 2003, the court granted the defendants�
motion for summary judgment, and the plaintiffs have appealed the court�s ruling.

On April 16, 2004, Community Bancshares and Community Bank entered into a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs pursuant to which
Community Bancshares and Community Bank will be dismissed with prejudice as defendants in this lawsuit. The individual defendants will also
be dismissed with prejudice following their execution of a similar settlement agreement.
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Benson Litigation

Plaintiffs: M. Lewis Benson, Doris E. Benson, John M. Packard, Jr. and Andy C. Mann, four of Community Bancshares�
stockholders

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, certain of the present and former directors of Community
Bancshares and Community Bank, an employee of Community Bank and two construction subcontractors
previously hired by the Company

On July 21, 2000, the plaintiffs filed a lawsuit, styled as a stockholder derivative suit, in the state Circuit Court of Marshall County, Alabama
against the defendants, relating to alleged overcharges in construction costs. At the time, these charges were being investigated by a joint
committee of the boards of directors of Community Bancshares and Community Bank.

       The complaint:

� alleges that the directors, officers and employee named as defendants (i) breached their fiduciary duties, (ii) failed to properly supervise
officers and agents of Community Bancshares and Community Bank, and (iii) permitted waste of corporate assets by permitting the
subcontractor defendants to overcharge Community Bank in connection with the construction of two new Community Bank branch offices,
and to perform the construction work without written contracts, budgets, performance guarantees and assurances of indemnification;

� alleges that Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., the Company�s former Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, breached his fiduciary duties
by permitting the two named subcontractors to overcharge for work performed on the two construction projects in exchange for discounted
charges for work these subcontractors performed in connection with the construction of Mr. Patterson�s residence;

� alleges that the director defendants knew or should have known of this alleged arrangement between Mr. Patterson and the subcontractors;
and

� alleges that Mr. Patterson, the Community Bank employee and the two subcontractor defendants made false representations and suppressed
information about the overcharges and arrangement between Mr. Patterson and the subcontractors.

On August 15, 2000, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint that generally reiterates the allegations of the original complaint, and further:

� alleges that the Bank was overcharged on all construction projects from January 1997 to the present; and

� alleges that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties and are guilty of gross financial mismanagement, including making or approving
loans and taking improper actions to conceal the fact that the loans were uncollectible.

On September 18, 2000, the plaintiffs filed a second amended complaint generally reiterating the allegations of the original and first amended
complaints, and further:

�
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alleging that the plaintiffs were improperly denied their rights to inspect and copy certain records of Community Bancshares and
Community Bank; and

� alleging that the directors of Community Bancshares abdicated their roles as directors either by express agreement or as a result of
wantonness and gross negligence.
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The second amended complaint further asserts that the counts involving inspection of corporate records and director abdication are individual,
non-derivative claims. The second amended complaint seeks, on behalf of Community Bancshares, an unspecified amount of compensatory
damages in excess of $1.0 million, punitive damages, disgorgement of improperly paid profits and appropriate equitable relief. Upon a motion of
the defendants, the case was transferred to the state Circuit Court in Blount County, Alabama by order dated September 21, 2000, as amended on
October 12, 2000.

Tentative settlements of the lawsuit were announced in November 2002, August 2003 and November 2003 but were not finalized.

On January 6, 2004, the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama disapproved a proposed settlement of the Benson and Packard derivative
lawsuits. Subsequently, another settlement proposal was made by the individual defendants, other than Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., directly to
Community Bancshares and Community Bank. Pursuant to this new settlement, Community Bank would receive $1.655 million, less any fees
awarded by the Court to the plaintiffs� attorneys. A special committee of the Boards of Directors of the two companies, consisting of the
members who are not defendants in the cases, accepted the offer which was then was filed with the Court on February 19, 2004. No hearing on
the motion has yet been set. All proceedings in these cases have been stayed pending a decision from the Supreme Court of Alabama as to
whether the cases can proceed as to Mr. Patterson and Larry Bishop prior to their trial on criminal charges.

On or about April 5, 2004, Travelers� Casualty and Surety Company of America filed a motion for permission to intervene in the Benson
litigation asserting that, to the extent that it is required to reimburse Community Bancshares and Community Bank for losses pursuant to the
Company�s fidelity bond, it will be subrogated to the derivative claims made on behalf of Community Bancshares and Community Bank in the
Benson litigation.

Packard Derivative Litigation

Plaintiffs: M. Lewis Benson, Doris E. Benson, John M. Packard, Jr. and Andy C. Mann, four of Community Bancshares�
stockholders

Defendants: Sheffield Electrical Contractors, Inc., Steve Sheffield, Jay Bolden, Dudley, Hopton-Jones, Sims & Freeman,
PLLP, Glynn C. Debter, Kennon R. Patterson, Jr., Robert O. Summerford, Jimmie A. Trotter, John L. Lewis,
Jr., Merritt M. Robbins, Stacey W. Mann, B. K. Walker, Jr., Denny Kelly, Roy B. Jackson, Loy D.
McGruder, and Hodge Patterson

On April 4, 2003, the plaintiffs, which are the same as in the Benson case described above, filed a derivative action against the defendants. This
action, while stemming from the same facts alleged in the Benson Litigation, is based not upon what the director-defendants �did (and did not do)
before learning of the over billing [sic.] allegations against [Mr.] Patterson in July 2000� but, instead, is based upon �what they have done (and
failed to do) after the filing of the Benson lawsuit � that is, after they learned of the allegations against [Mr.] Patterson in July 2000.�

On June 18, 2003, the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama granted the motion filed by Community Bancshares, Community Bank and
most of the individual defendants to transfer the suit to the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama.

On or about October 1, 2003, one of the defendants, Dudley, Hopton-Jones, Sims & Freeman, PLLP, formerly the certified public accountants
and outside auditors for Community Bancshares and Community Bank, filed a cross-claim against Community Bank, Community Bancshares,
Glynn C. Debter, Kennon R. Patterson, Jr., Robert O. Summerford, Jimmie A. Trotter, John L. Lewis, Jr., Merritt M. Robbins, Stacey W. Mann,
B. K. Walker, Jr., Denny Kelly, Roy B. Jackson, Loy D. McGruder, and Hodge Patterson, all of whom are directors or former directors of
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Community Bancshares and/or Community Bank. The cross-claim demands �compensatory damages, interest, and costs, including the amount of
any adverse judgment entered in this cause� against Dudley, Hopton-Jones. Punitive damages are also demanded in some counts. The basis for
the claims is common law indemnity, contractual indemnity, negligence, misrepresentation, suppression, and concealment of material facts, and,
civil conspiracy.
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On November 11, 2003 Community Bancshares, Community Bank, and certain individual defendants entered into an agreement to settle this
case, which was not finalized.

On January 6, 2004, the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama disapproved a proposed settlement of the Benson and Packard derivative
lawsuits. Subsequently, another settlement proposal was made by the individual defendants, other than Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., directly to
Community Bancshares and Community Bank. Pursuant to this new settlement, Community Bank would receive $1.655 million, less any fees
awarded by the Court to the plaintiffs� attorneys. A special committee of the Boards of Directors of the two companies, consisting of the
members who are not defendants in the cases, accepted the offer which was then was filed with the Court on February 19, 2004. No hearing on
the motion has yet been set. All proceedings in these cases have been stayed pending a decision from the Supreme Court of Alabama as to
whether the cases can proceed as to Mr. Patterson and Larry Bishop prior to their trial on criminal charges.

Lending Acts Litigation

Plaintiffs: William Alston, Murphy Howard, and Jason Tittle

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, Holsombeck Motors, Inc., Lee Brown d/b/a Alabama Bond &
Investigation a/k/a ABI Recovery, Chris Holmes d/b/a Alabama Bond & Investigation a/k/a ABI Recovery,
Regina Holsombeck, Kennon �Ken� Patterson, Sr., Hodge Patterson, James Timothy �Tim� Hodge, Ernie
Stephens, and the State of Alabama Department of Revenue

On October 11, 2002, the plaintiffs filed a class action against the defendants alleging that Community Bank and others conspired or used
extortionate methods to effect a lending scheme of �churning phantom loans,� and that profits from the scheme were used to secure an interest in
and/or to invest in an enterprise that affects interstate commerce. The plaintiffs specifically allege that Community Bank used various methods
to get uneducated customers with fair to poor credit to sign numerous �phantom loans� when the customers only intended to sign for one loan.
Claims include racketeering activity within the meaning of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act of 1970, conspiracy,
spoliation, conversion, negligence, wantonness, outrage, and civil conspiracy.

On or about February 17, 2004, an amended complaint was filed in this lending acts litigation. The amended complaint, which completely
replaces the original complaint, omits class action and racketeering claims and alleges violations of the Truth in Lending Act and Regulation Z
of the Federal Reserve Board in addition to conversion, negligence, outrage, suppression, fraud and misrepresentation, trespass, conspiracy and
failure to provide notice before disposition of collateral for loans. On April 2, 2004, eighty-one individuals, most of whom were formerly
members of the purported class in the lending acts litigation filed by William Alston, filed suit against Community Bancshares, Community
Bank and a former Community Bank employee in the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama. This suit claims that the defendants injured
the plaintiffs, primarily in connection with lending at Community Bank�s office in Double Springs, Alabama, by wrongfully taking property,
committing fraud, furnishing inaccurate information to credit reporting agencies, negligently hiring, training and supervising employees,
negligently handling customer accounts, altering loan documents and failing to honor oral and written contracts with the plaintiffs.

Employee Litigation

Plaintiffs: Bishop K. Walker, Jr., former Senior Executive Vice President and General Counsel of Community
Bancshares, and his wife, Wanda Walker, and Denny G. Kelly, former President of Community Bank, and
his wife, Arlene Kelly

Defendants: Community Bancshares, Community Bank, Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., and a number of unidentified
defendants
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On May 5, 2003, the plaintiffs filed separate suits in the Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama, against the defendants alleging that they were
induced to retire based upon misrepresentations made by Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., who at the time was Community Bancshares� Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer. The plaintiffs claim that Mr. Patterson�s actions constituted fraud, promissory fraud, fraudulent
suppression, fraud in the inducement, deceit, fraudulent deceit, negligence, recklessness, wantonness and breach of contract. The complaints
seek an unspecified amount of compensatory and punitive damages.

On October 23, 2003 Community Bancshares and Community Bank filed counter claims against Mr. Walker and Mr. Kelly seeking repayment
of amounts paid to them as part of a severance arrangement and, in the case of Mr. Kelly, amount owed to Community Bank in connection with
the two loans from Community Bank to Mr. Kelly.

Mr. Kelly and Mr. Walker each filed an amended complaint on or about April 20, 2004. The amended complaints add Mrs. Kelly and Mrs.
Walker as parties plaintiff and allege that representations were made by the defendants to Mrs. Kelly and Mrs. Walker that the defendants would
purchase their personal and jointly owned stock of the Company. The complaints assert that the defendants� failure to purchase such stock
constitutes promissory fraud, fraudulent misrepresentation, fraudulent suppression, negligence and/or wantonness. Mr. Walker�s amended
complaint also seeks damages based on Community Bank�s refusal to accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure on Mr. Walker�s home.

Other Litigation

In addition to the foregoing, Community Bancshares and its affiliates also are from time to time parties to other legal proceedings arising in the
ordinary course of Community Bancshares� business. Community Bancshares presently believes that, other than the litigation discussed above,
there is no other litigation to which Community Bancshares or its affiliates presently are subject that, if such litigation were to result in an
outcome unfavorable to Community Bancshares, would, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on Community
Bancshares� financial condition or results of operations.

Community Bancshares� Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that, in certain circumstances, Community Bancshares will indemnify
its directors and officers, and, provided such persons acted in accordance with the standards set forth in the Delaware General Corporation Law
and Community Bancshares� organizational documents, advance expenses to its directors and officers in connection with investigations and
proceedings in connection with their service as officers and directors of Community Bancshares.

Item 2. Changes in Securities, Use of Proceeds and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company commenced a private placement of its common stock, and, as of December 31, 2003, the
Company had sold 2,151,552 shares of its common stock at a price of $5.35 per share, resulting in net proceeds of approximately $10.4 million.
In addition, the Company granted to those investors who initially purchased shares in the offering prior to December 31, 2003, an option to
exchange by December 31, 2008, in whole but not in part, the shares of the Company�s common stock purchased in the offering for shares of the
Company�s newly designated Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock. The Company completed this offering on February 20, 2004, selling an
additional 1,586,771 shares of its common stock for $7.9 million of additional net proceeds, resulting in the sale of a total of 3,738,323 shares
for total net proceeds from the offering of $18.3 million.

The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has a liquidation preference to the Company�s common stock equal to the aggregate purchase
price of the 2,191,897 shares of common stock initially purchased in the offering, and each whole share of the Series 2003 noncumulative
preferred stock will have a liquidation preference of $500,000. The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has, among other things, the
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� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has terms consistent with the Company�s Tier 1 capital treatment for regulatory
purposes;

52

Edgar Filing: COMMUNITY BANCSHARES INC /DE/ - Form 10-Q

92



� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock is noncumulative and is not entitled to the payment of, or otherwise accrue, any
dividends;

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock is not entitled to the benefit of any sinking fund or similar arrangement;

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has no preemptive, preferential or other right to purchase, subscribe for or convert into
any other of the Company�s securities;

� The Company is not required to purchase the shares of Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock;

� Holders of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock do not have registration rights requiring the Company to register the shares
of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock; and

� The Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock has no voting power with respect to any Company matters, except in the case of a
merger or a significant acquisition or sales transaction, in which case, the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock will be entitled to
one vote per whole share, and will vote together, as one class, with the holders of our common stock.

The complete terms of the Series 2003 noncumulative preferred stock are set forth in the Certificate of Designation of the Series 2003
Noncumulative Preferred Stock of Community Bancshares, Inc., which the Company has filed with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware as part of its Certificate of Incorporation.

No underwriters were involved in this offering. FIG Partners, L.L.C., an affiliate of Burke Capital Group, L.L.C., served as the Company�s sole
placement agent in the offering. The investors in the offering were comprised entirely of �accredited investors,� as that term is defined in Rule 501
of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933. The common stock and options issued by the Company in the offering were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, in reliance upon the exemption from registration under Section 4(2) and the safe harbor afforded by
Rule 506 of Regulation D. The certificates evidencing the shares of common stock and the options sold in the offering bear restrictive legends
permitting the transfer of the underlying securities only upon registration of the securities or an exemption under the Securities Act, together
with an opinion of counsel.

In connection with the offering, the Company entered into an engagement letter with FIG Partners, pursuant to which FIG Partners agreed to
serve as placement agent for the offering, and the Company agreed to grant to FIG Partners, upon the closing of the offering, a warrant to
purchase shares of the Company�s common stock. In connection with the closing of the offering on February 20, 2004, the Company became
obligated to issue to FIG Partners a warrant to purchase up to 140,187 shares of the Company�s common stock at an exercise price of $5.89 per
share. The warrant expires on February 20, 2008, and, until that date, may be exercised either in cash or pursuant to a �cashless exercise.�

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company reached a settlement in one of its pending litigation matters, in which the Company repurchased
the plaintiff�s 2,979 shares of common stock at $5.50 per share.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

    Not applicable
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

    Not applicable

Item 5. Other Information.

    None
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Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.

(a) Exhibits

  3.1 Certificate of Incorporation, as amended and restated May 2000 (1).

  3.2 Bylaws, as amended and restated October 23, 2003 (2).

  4.1 Indenture, dated March 23, 2000, by and between Community Bancshares, Inc. and The Bank of New York (3).

  4.2 Form of Option Agreement by and between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Acadia Fund I, L.P., Riggs
Qualified Partners, Endurance Partners (Q.P.), L.P., Endurance Partners, L.P., Spence Limited, L.P., and John D.
Norcross.

  4.3 Warrant Agreement, dated February 20, 2004, by and between Community Bancshares, Inc. and FIG Partners,
L.L.C.

10.1 Promissory Note, Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, dated December 1, 1998, by and between Community
Bancshares, Inc. and Colonial Bank, N.A. (4).

10.2 Plan document for the Community Bancshares, Inc. Benefit Restoration Plan adopted April 12, 1994, effective
January 1, 1995 (5) (*).

10.3 Subordinated Promissory Note, dated October 4, 1994, between Community Bancshares, Inc. as borrower and
Jeffrey K. Cornelius as holder (6).

10.4 Form of Change in Control Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Kennon R. Patterson, Sr.
and Loy McGruder dated December 4, 1999 (7) (*).

10.5 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, dated March 23, 2000, by and between The Bank of New York
(Delaware), The Bank of New York, Community Bancshares, Inc. and Community (AL) Capital Trust I (8).

10.6 Guarantee Agreement, dated March 23, 2000, by and between Community Bancshares, Inc. and The Bank of New
York (9).

10.7 Lease Agreement, dated May 31, 2000, between REM, LLC, as lessor, and Community Bank, as lessee (10).

10.8 Addendum to Lease Agreement and Loan Agreement, dated May 31, 2000, between REM, LLC and Community
Bank (11).

10.9 Form of Amendment to Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, between Community Bancshares, Inc. and grantee,
dated December 12, 2000 (12) (*).

10.10 Change in Control Agreement, dated September 18, 2001, between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Kerri C.
Newton (13) (*).

10.11 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., Glynn
Debter, Roy B. Jackson, Denny Kelly, John J. Lewis, Jr., Loy McGruder, Kennon R. Patterson, Jr., Merritt Robbins,
Robert O. Summerford, Jimmie Trotter and Kerri Newton dated December 18, 2001 (14) (*).
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10.12 Stock Purchase Agreement dated January, 2002 between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Denny G. Kelly and
Arlene S. Kelly (15) (*).

10.13 Stock Purchase Agreement dated January, 2002 between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Bishop K. Walker and
Wanda W. Walker (16) (*).

10.14 Severance Agreement dated the 9th day of January, 2002 by and between Denny G. Kelly and Community
Bancshares, Inc. and Community Bank (17) (*).

10.15 Severance Agreement dated the 9th day of January, 2002 by and between Bishop K. Walker and Community
Bancshares, Inc. and Community Bank (18) (*).

10.16 Amendment to Subordinated Promissory Note, dated March 26, 2002, between Community Bancshares, Inc. and
Jeffrey K. Cornelius (19).

10.17 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Kennon R. Patterson, Sr., Glynn
Debter, Roy B. Jackson, Denny Kelly, John J. Lewis, Merritt Robbins, Robert O. Summerford and Jimmie Trotter
dated July 19, 2002 (20) (*).

10.18 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Patrick M. Frawley and Kerri C.
Kinney dated February 6, 2003 (21) (*).

10.19 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Patrick M. Frawley dated August 1, 2003 (22)
(*).

10.20 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Stacey W. Mann dated August 1, 2003 (23) (*).

10.21 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Kerri C. Kinney dated August 1, 2003 (24) (*).

10.22 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Kenneth K. Campbell, Glynn
Debter, Roy B. Jackson, John J. Lewis, Jr., Loy D. McGruder, Merritt M. Robbins and Jimmie Trotter dated August
1, 2003 (25) (*).

10.23 Change in Control Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc, and Kennon R. Patterson, Sr. dated December
4, 1999 (26) (*).

10.24 Employment Agreement, dated March 28, 1996 by and between Kennon R. Patterson, Sr. and Community
Bancshares, Inc. (27) (*)

10.25 Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated October 14, 1999, by and between Kennon R. Patterson, Sr. and
Community Bancshares, Inc. (28) (*)

10.26 Amendment Number 1 to the Community Bancshares, Inc. Benefit Restoration Plan (29) (*).

10.27 Amendment Number 2 to the Community Bancshares, Inc. Benefit Restoration Plan (30) (*).

10.28 Change in Control Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Stacey W. Mann (31) (*).

10.29 Change in Control Agreement between Community Bank and Patrick M. Frawley (32) (*).

10.30 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Kenneth K. Campbell, Glynn
Debter, Roy B. Jackson, John J. Lewis, Jr., Loy McGruder, Merritt M. Robbins and Jimmie Trotter dated January 27,
2004.

10.31 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Patrick M. Frawley dated January 27, 2004.

10.32 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Stacey W. Mann dated January 27, 2004.

10.33 Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and Kerri C. Kinney dated January 27, 2004.

10.34 Form of Cancellation of Stock Option Agreement dated January 27, 2004 between Community Bancshares, Inc. and
each of Merritt M. Robbins and Loy McGruder dated March 11, 2004.

10.35 Form of Stock Option Agreement between Community Bancshares, Inc. and each of Merritt M. Robbins and Loy
McGruder dated March 11, 2004.
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10.36 Promissory Note and Pledge Agreement, dated February 11, 2004, by and between the Community Bancshares, Inc.
Employee Stock Ownership Plan and Community Bancshares, Inc.

11.1  Statement of computation of per share earnings.

31.1  Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule
13a-14(a).

32.1  Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(*) Management contract or compensation plan or arrangement.
(1) Filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(2) Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(3) Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(4) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference.
(5) Filed as Exhibit 10.13 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, and incorporated herein by reference.
(6) Filed as Exhibit 10.15 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, and incorporated herein by reference.
(7) Filed as Exhibit 10.32 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference.
(8) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(9) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(10) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(11) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(12) Filed as Exhibit 10.45 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.
(13) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(14) Filed as Exhibit 10.22 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(15) Filed as Exhibit 10.23 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(16) Filed as Exhibit 10.24 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(17) Filed as Exhibit 10.25 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(18) Filed as Exhibit 10.26 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
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(19) Filed as Exhibit 10.31 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.
(20) Filed as Exhibit 10.31 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference.
(21) Filed as Exhibit 10.32 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference.
(22) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference.
(23) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference.
(24) Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference.
(25) Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference.
(26) Filed as Exhibit 10.32 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference.
(27) Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q/A-2 for the quarter ended September 30, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference
(28) Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference
(29) Filed as Exhibit 10.26 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
(30) Filed as Exhibit 10.27 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
(31) Filed as Exhibit 10.28 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference
(32) Filed as Exhibit 10.29 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

During the quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Company filed Current Reports on Form 8-K on the following dates and pertaining to the
following items:

� January 14, 2004: Circuit Court of Blount County, Alabama, denied approval of a pro tanto settlement of the lawsuits styled Benson et
al. v. Community Bancshares, Inc. et al. and Packard et al v. Sheffield Electrical Contractors, Inc. et al.

� February 20, 2004: Press release announcing completion of a private placement of 3,738,324 shares of the Company�s common stock
at $5.35 per share.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 23, 2004.

COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC.

May 17, 2004 By: /s/ PATRICK M. FRAWLEY

Patrick M. Frawley
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

May 17, 2004 By: /s/ KERRI C. KINNEY

Kerri C. Kinney
Chief Financial Officer
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